
Nova Scotia 

.441)
iiç If 

Department of 
Municipal Affairs 

ECEIllEg  PO Box 216 
Ha'rfax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2M4 

  

Finance and 
Advisory Services 

 

902 424-5760 

Our He no 

PATTERS071  KITZ 03-88-0016 

June 1, 1988 

Mr. Darrel I. Pink 
Patterson Kitz 
Barristers & Solicitors 
Bank of Montreal Tower 
Suite 1600, 5151 George St. 
P.O. Box 247 
Halifax, N. S. 
B3J 2N9 

Dear Mr. Pink: 

Re: Marshall Inquiry 

In response to your request in the letter dated May 
25, 1988, I have the following information. 

Other Protective Services include consumer 
investigation, protective inspection, i.e. Building inspection 
and animal and pest control. These services exclude land 
registry offices and the administration of justice. 

The police protection operating costs are obtained 
from the estimates provided by the municipalities which finance 
and deliver this service. The classification of the 
municipalities are determined by the size and urban or rural 
character of a municipal unit. The various municipal units 
are grouped in the following classes: 

Class I - over 7500 dwelling units 
Class II - 3000 to 7499 dwelling units 
Class III - 250 to 2999 dwelling units 
Class IV - urbanized areas of rural municipalities 
Class V - rural municipalities excluding Class IV 

above. 

Implied in the program is the intention to treat 
similar types of community the same regardless of the legal 
form of municipal incorporation. 
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For each class, the total estimate( expenditures 
are divided by the number of dwelling units to determine the 
operating standard expenditure per dwelling unit. The police 
protection element is 25% of this standard for Classes I, II 
and III. 

The Police protection costs would include operating 
costs for the police commission, administration, crime 
investigation and prevention, traffice services, training, police 
stations and buildings, police automotive equipment and the 
detention and custody of prisoners. 

I trust this is a satisfactory response to your 
concerns. Please contact me if there is any further information 
you require. 

Yours truly, 

7//c. 4,4 irdy/i/e/ rd. 
Melissa Raymond 
Municipal Officer 

MR/dmw 
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MURRANT BROWN 
Banisters & Solicitors 

SUITE 404 
PURDY'S WHARF 

P.O. BOX 2626 
HALIFAX, CANADA 

B3J 3P7 
ROBERT MURRANT Q.C. TELEPHONE (902) 421-2121 

XEROX-FAX (902) 421-2125 

June 8, 1988 

Mr. Donald C Murray 
STEWART MacKEEN & COVERT 
Barristers and Solicitors 
900 - 1959 Upper Water Street 
P. 0. Box 997 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mr. Murray: 

RE: Michael Harris  

I have your letter of June 7. 

Obviously your letter crossed with mine. 

I have difficulty in recommending that Mr. Harris attend at 
the Inquiry for a number of reasons. Obviously, questions 
of costs and legal fees are involved and it wouldn't appear 
to make any sense to have lawyers travelling to Newfoundland 
or Mr. Harris travelling to Halifax unless it is necessary. 
We feel that responses can be refined in writing provided 
some diligence is applied to formulating the questions. 

Surely, precise questions will have to be formulated whether 
they are addressed to Mr. Harris in writing or orally. My 
suggestion is simply that the process be expedited in order 
to save time and costs for all concerned. 

Yours truly, 

Robert Murrant 

RM*dm 
cc. Mr. George W. MacDonald 

Commission Counsel 
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MURRANT BROWN 
Barristers & Solicitors 

sun 404 
PURDY'S WHARF 

P.O. BOX 2626 
HALIFAX, CANADA 

B3J 3E7 

ROBERT MURRANT Q.C. TELEPHONE (902) 421-2121 

XEROX-FAX (902) 421-2125 

June 7, 1988 

Mr. George W. MacDonald 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
8th Floor 
World Trade Centre 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

RE: Marshall Inquiry - Michael Harris  

I have your letter of June 6. 

Immediately after receiving your letter I spoke with Mr. Murray 
as regards the interests of Mr. MacIntyre in expediting this 
matter. 

In light of the above, I was able to take further instructions 
from Mr. Harris. 

The solution, as we see it, is as follows: 

The answer to the single question posed by the Commission 
will be "yes"; 

Obviously counsel for Mr. MacIntyre will have some interest 
in "the details of this disclosure, noting that it was 
not included in 'Justice Denied'"; 

Counsel for Mr. MacIntyre should frame such supplementary 
questions as are considered necessary under the 
circumstances; 

On the basis of these written questions, an attempt will 
be made to provide prompt responses in order to dispose 
of this matter; 

Mr. Harris will cooperate on the notion that a satisfactory 
affidavit response can be given and that his personal 
attendance will not be necessary; and 
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(f) Hopefully this matter can be worked out in the spirit 
of cooperation so that recourse to prerogative and other 
remedies will not be necessary. 

Effectively, this will require that Mr. Murray formulate the 
questions to be put to Mr. Harris. Quite frankly, we can 
think of no other expedient method of moving forward as no 
other party would have an interest in posing such questions. 

We look forward to hearing from Mr. Murray at his early 
convenience. 

Robert Murrant 

RM*dm 
cc. Mr. Michael Harris 
cc. Mr. Donald C. Murray 
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130 Albert St. 130, rue Albert 
Ottawa, Canada Ottawa, Canada 
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Your file Votre reference 

Our file Notre reference 

June 6th, 1988 

Mr. John E.S. Briggs 
Director of Research 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Mr. Stanley Cohen has requested, that I forward to you a 
copy of the latest version of our Working Paper entitled 
Toward A Unified Criminal Court for your information. 

Yours sincerely, 

E. Dianne Rathwell 
Secretary to Coordinator 
Criminal Procedure Project 

Enclosure 

iSvt”-c 

Canad'a 
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Department of 
Attorney General 

PO Box 7 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
83J 2L6 

Our file no 09-88-0042-01 
Our phone no 424-4033 

June 3, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
1505 Barrington Street 
Suite 1026 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Re: Records Retention 
- Cases (Criminal), 
Theft & Possession 

Further to our telephone conversation of May 30, 1988, I enclose 
a copy of the approved Records Retention Schedule (Schedule "A"). I would 
refer you to item 21-0920.1A - Cases (Criminal) Theft 6 Possession. These 
would include all summary conviction cases. You will note that following 
a six month active period in the Prosecutors' Office, these files are forwarded 
to the Provincial Government Records Centre where they are kept for an 
additional three years, following which they are destroyed. 

Schedule "B" reflects the proposed revision of this Records Retention 
Schedule and under the same item number, you will note that following a 
six month active period in the Prosecutors' Office, these files are to be 
forwarded to the Records Centre where they will be retained for a 934 year 
period, resulting in a total document life of 10 years, following which they 
will be destroyed. 

I trust this is the information you require. 

Yours very truly, 

C 
Martin E. Herschorn, Q.C. 
Director (Prosecutions) 

•••s- 

MEH:if 
Ends. 
c.c. Darrel I. Pink 
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June 7, 1988 
DELIVERED 

Mr. Robert Murrant, 
Murrant Brown, 
Suite 404, Purdy's Wharf Tower, 
P.O. Box 2626, 
Halifax, Nova Scotia, 
B3J 3B7 

Dear Mr. Murrant: 

RE: Michael Harris 

Thank you for your telephone call of yesterday 
afternoon during which we discussed this matter at length. 
Having now had an opportunity to discuss the matter in depth with 
Mr. Pugsley it is our position that in the event that Mr. Harris 
gives a positive response to the question contained in the draft 
form of responding document (enclosed), Mr. Harris should appear 
before the Commission to give viva voce evidence about the 
details of Wheaton's disclosure. 

If the form of responding document is satisfactory to 
you, perhaps you would be so kind as to have the document re-
typed including the proper answer, forwarding it then to 
Commission Counsel who could then secure Mr. Harris' declaration 
to this effect most expeditiously in Newfoundland. Then we could 
make any logistical decisions about receiving further evidence 
from Michael Harris, should this be required by virtue of the 
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answer given. Of course, we would appreciate receiving a copy of 
any documentation forwarded on by you to the Commission. 

Yours very truly, 
STEWART, MACKEEN & COVERT 
Per: 

Donald C. Murray 
DCM/dmb 
c.c. Mr. George W. MacDonald, I 

Commission Counsel, 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution, 
Maritime Centre, 
Suite 1026, 1505 Barrington St., 
Halifax, Nova Scotia, 
B3J 3K5 

c.c. R.N. Pugsley, Q.C. 
N2061608 
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THE ROYAL COMMISSION ON THE  
DONALD MARSHALL, JR., PROSECUTION 

IN THE MATTER OF: An Application on behalf of John F. 
MacIntyre; 

- and - 

IN THE MATTER OF: Michael Harris; 

- and - 

IN THE MATTER OF: Public Inquiries Act, R.S.N.S. 1967, 
c. 250, as amended, and the Evidence 
Act, R.S.N.S. 1967, c. 94, s. 59, as 
amended. 

DECLARATION 

I, MICHAEL HARRIS, Journalist, of St. John's, 

Newfoundland, do solemnly declare that I have reviewed the 

materials attached to this Declaration as Exhibit "A" which I am 

informed by my counsel and do believe fairly and accurately 

represent the evidence of Staff Sergeant Harry Wheaton of the 

Royal Canadian Mounted Police to the Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution on January 19, 1988 with 

respect to an alleged paper-slipping incident involving John F. 

MacIntyre on April 26, 1982. As to the question asked by the 

Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution which I 

understand to be: 

Whether I was told of this alleged incident by 
Staff Sergeant Harry Wheaton? 

my answer is 

I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing 

N2061607 



-2 _ 

it to be true and knowing that it is of the same force and effect 

as if made under oath. 

DECLARED BEFORE ME at ) 
Province of ) 
this day of ) 
1988, before me ) 

) 
) 
) 

Michael Harris 

A Person Authorized by the Laws of 
the Province to take Affidavits 
in and for any of the Courts of 
that Province. 

N2061607 
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THE ROYAL COMMISSION ON THE 
DONALD MARSHALL, JR. PROSECUTION 

DECLARATION 

Stewart, MacKeen & Covert 
P.O. Box 997 

Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2X2 

DCM 
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June 6, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Prosecutors 
Our File No. 9201/1 

I have had compiled, information regarding the Bar admission 
date, appointment date, initial classification and current 
classification and salary for Prosecuting Officers and 
enclose this for Professor Archibald's study. 

It is imperative that the specifics of the information 
contained herein be kept confidential and it is provided 
to you on that basis. 

Of significance is the note that as of April 1, 1988, 
all Order-in-Council prosecutors were converted to civil 
service prosecutors with all the rights and privileges 
that pertain thereto. 

Yours truly, 

aita_leiLk_ak 
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June 6, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Police 
Our File No. 9201/1  

As I endeavour to complete the list of undertakings 
material previously given, I now enclose a list of 
assessments of municipal police departments done by 
Nova Scotia Police Commission. A believe the list 
self-explanatory. 

Yours truly, 

for 
the 
the 
is 



Nova Scotia 

Nova Scotia 
Police Commission 

25 March 1988 

PO Box 1573 
Hal.fax, N S 
B3J 2Y3 

902 424-3246 

Our File # 04-86-0017-02.2 

Mr. Darrel I. Pink, 
Patterson Kitz 
P.O. Box 247, 
Halifax, Nova Scotia. 
B3J 2N9 

Dear Sir: 

Further to our telephone discussion, attached is a list of the 
assessments of municipal police departments that have been conducted 
by the Nova Scotia Police Commission. I have also included other 
studies which although not assessments per se, are at /east in my 
opinion closely related. 

As we discussed, any release of these studies, assessments in 
particular, without permission of the Boards of Police Commissioners, 
could have an adverse effect on the credibility of the Commission. 
In accepting these assignments the Commission have always considered 
themselves to be consultants to the parties requesting same and 
have stated that release of the document except to the Attorney 
General was at the discretion of the originators of the request. 

Yours truly, 
/./ 

George A. Smith, 
Director of Police 
Research & Statistics. 

GAS/smb 
Attach. 

cc: Deputy Solicitor General. 



ASSESSMENTS OF MUNICIPAL POLICE DEPARTMENTS 
BY THE NOVA SCOTIA POLICE COMMISSION 

Amherst 
Annapolis Royal 
Berwick 
Bridgewater 
Dominion 
Glace Bay 
Louisbourg 
Lunenburg 
Mahone Bay 
Middleton 
New Glasgow 
New Waterford 
Springhill 
Stelldrton 
Wo/fville 

In addition to the above the following related studies were also done: 

1. Dartmouth - A re-structuring proposal requested by Chief 
of Police. 

Mahone Bay - A personnel related study with references to 
the assessment done five years earlier. 

Bedford - Assistance to Department of Municipal Affairs. 

Bedford - Start-up costs, personnel, equipment, budget, etc. 
- assistance to Town of Bedford. 

Middleton - Requested follow-up to assessment. 

Lower Sackvi/le - Policing Requirements - assistance to 
Department of Municipal Affairs. 

Sydney - A re-structuring proposal requested by Chief of 
Police. 

Cape Breton County Regional Police - A feasibility study 
requested by the Cape 
Breton County Joint 
Expenditure Board. 
This is already in the 
possession of the Marshal/ 
Inquiry. 

A 
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SMITH, GAY, EVANS & ROSS 
BARRISTERS&SOUCITORS 

BRUCE W EVANS 
(Also of the Alberta bar) 
JEREMY GAY 
E ANTHONY ROSS, M En g P Eng 
W BRIAN SMITH 
KEVIN DROLET 

604 QUEEN SQUARE 
P 0 BOX 852 

DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA 
B2Y 3Z5 

Telephone (902) 463-8100 
Facirniie (902) 465-2313 

June 2, 1988 

File #1085-01 

DICTATED BUT NOT READ 

ROYAL COMMISSION ON 
DONALD MARSHALL JR., PROSECUTION 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: John E. S. Briggs, Esq.  

Dear John: 

Re: Dr. Wilson Head's Study - Review Process 

Finally, and at very long last, I 
to your letter of April 5, 1988. 

am forwarding the list pursuant 

I am advised that the people considered for 
the Black United Front will be the following: 

Yvonne Atwell 

Gerald Taylor 

Calvin Gough 

John Mooring 

Cheryl Bishop 

Ken Crawford 

the review team by 

It is my understanding that you propose to invite Ken Crawford 
separately, and accordingly, I would also suggest that Joyce 
Robart be included. 



Mr. John Briggs 
Page 2 
June 2, 1988 
File #1085-01 

With respect to the Native Research Program, Review Process, I 
will be attending and with me will be Yvonne Atwell of the Black 
United Front. 

The individual whom I spoke sometime ago is Ms Jackie Barkley, 
and as I understand it, she can be reached at home at 454-5784. 

Yours very truly, 

SMITH, GAY, EVANS & ROSS 

PER: 

EAR/lms 
cc: G. Taylor 

J. Briggs - (Fax #424-2709) 
Encl. 

'I (ivil415-f--&) 

)E. ANTHONY I;?' S  



SMITH GAY EVANS & ROSS 
BARRISTERS&SOUCITORS 

BRUCE W EVANS 
(Also of the Alberta bar) 
JEREMY GAY 
E. ANTHONY ROSS, M Eng. P Eng 

W. BRIAN SMITH 
KEVIN DROLET 

604 QUEEN SQUARE 
P0 BOX 852 

DARTMOUTH. NOVA SCOTIA 
B2Y 3Z5 

Telephone (902) 463-8100 
Fao,mile (902) 465-2313 

June 2, 1988 

File #1085-01 
DICTATED BUT NOT READ 

ROYAL COMMISSION ON 
DONALD MARSHALL JR., PROSECUTION 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: John E. S. Briggs, Esq.  

Dear John: 

Re: Marshall Inquiry - Other Cases  

As you know, I have been trying to raise some money to address 
some "other cases" to be put before the Inquiry. It is my view 
that the factual information relating to these "other cases" will 
tie in the research done by Dr. Head etc. with what has been 
received by way of Viva Voce testimony. 

I am advised that such a program will be well received by the 
Department of Secretary of State PROVIDED THAT IT DOES NOT 
CONFLICT WITH THE MARSHALL INQUIRY. 

I explained to people in the Ottawa office the limitations of the 
terms of reference of the Commission, but they ask that I try to 
get a letter from you as Director of Research to the effect that 
any other research being carried out by the Black United Front as 
these relate to "other cases" will not be in conflict with what 
the Inquiry is doing. 

There is serious urgency in this regard, and if you are of the 
view that looking into some other cases and providing the 
information to you as discussed and putting the information 
before the Inquiry does not conflict with the Inquiry process 
itself, I ask that you send me such a letter (hopefully by fax) 
at your very, very earliest convenience. 



Mr. John Briggs 
Page 2 
June 2, 1988 
File #1085-01 

Please understand that along with my submission, a photocopy of 
your letter will be forwarded to Secretary of State, Ottawa. 

I thank you for your cooperation. 

Yours very truly, 

SMITH, GAY, EVANS & ROSS 

PER: 

EAR/lms 
cc: K. Crawford (Fax #420-1038) 

J. Briggs (Fax #424-2709) 
G. Taylor 

a-//4 
E. ANTHONY R6.S  
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June 2, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Spicer: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

I acknowledge receipt of yours of June 2, 1988, to Jamie 
Saunders regarding the re-appearance of Mr. Giffin before 
the Inquiry. 

As advised, at the conclusion of the June 2, 1988, hearings, 
we are instructed to appeal the decision of Chief Justice 
Glube and will be proceeding to prepare a Notice of Appeal 
in the near future. 

Accordingly, I am assuming our previous arrangement stands 
and there is an effective stay of the effect of Chief 
Justice Glube's order. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
Mr. D. William MacDonald, Q.C. 
The Honourable Terence R.B. Donahoe, Q.C. 



PATTERI__ )N KITZ 
BAMSTIRS&5utx_11ORS JUN 0 6 1988 

LEONARD A KITZ.QC DC L DONALD I M., DONALD. Q C FRED; DICKSON. Q C JAMES C LEIFE.QC BANK Of MONTREAL TOWER 
JOHN D M. ISAAC QC PAUL M MURPHY. Q C DAVID R HUBLEY.QC FRANK J POWELL QC SUITE I6(X). 5151 GEORGE STREET 
DOUGLAS A CALDWELL QC RICHARD N RAF USE. QC GERALD; Mc CONNELL QC CLARENCE A, BECKETT. QC P0 BOX 247 
JAMIE W S SAUNDERS J RONALD CREIGHTON RONALD A PINK GEORGE L WHITE HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTT., 1331 2N9 
ROBERT M PURDY J. RONALD CULLEY LOGAN E BARNHILL DAVID R FEINDEL TELEPHONE (902) 429 5050 
RAYMOND F LARKIN 
S RAYMOND MORSE 
DARREL I PINK 

NANCY I  BATEMAN 
R. MALCOLM MACLEOD 
ALAN CM  LEAN 

JOEL E FICHAUD 
J MARK MCREA 
D SUZAN FRAZER 

A DOUGLAS TUPPER 
DORA LGORDON 
LORNE E ROZOVSK Y. Q C 

FAX (902)429-5215 
TELEX 019-22893 
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June 3, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to my letter of June 1, 1988, I enclose the resume 
of Mr. T. Robert Parker, Q.C. 

Yours truly, 

' ," (41,C 
Catherine M. Hicks, 
Legal Assistant to 
Darrel I. Pink 

CMH/cs 
encl: 



PERSONAL RESUME OF '. ROBERT PARKER, Q.C., CROWN PP^SECUTOR, PICTOU COUNTY, 
PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA 

Birth Place: New Waterford, Cape Breton County, Nova Scotia, November 13, 1933. 

Grew up in Halifax, Nova Scotia. 

Education: Richmond Grammar School 

Queen Elizabeth High School 

Dalhousie University 
Dalhousie Law School - graduated fLum Dalhousie Law School, 
May 1959 - LIB 

Articled with Ronald J. Downie - law firm of Rutledge, MadKeigan, 
Craig & Downie. 

Admitted to Bar of Nova Scotia, March 14, 1960. 
General practice of Law with John T. Connors in Dartmouth, 
Nova Scotia. 1960 - 1966 (emphasis of practice being 
on criminal law). 

General practice of Law 1966 - 1973 with Elmer M. MacKay 
at New Glasgow, Nova Scotia, under the firm name - "MacKay 
and Parker" (emphasis of practice on criminal law). 

Began full-time prosecutions - October 1974. 

Appointed QueensCbunsel - December 23, 1976. 

Have participated as a presenter at the refresher course 
presented by the Federation of Law Societies of Canada. 

Have participated as a panelist and presenter at sore of the 
presentations by the Continuing Legal Education Society of 
Nava Scotia, pertaining to criminal law. 

Have lectured to meMbers of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
at "H" Division, Halifax, Nova Soutia, on criminal investigations 
- gathering of criminal evidence, and presentation of evidence 
in criminal trials. 

Have lectured and made formal presentations at the Arson 
Investigators Course at Acadia University, Wblfville, Nova Scotia. 

An active 'member with the Canadian Association of Crown Counsel. 

Marital Status: Married to Phyllis June Abell 1964 
two daughters, Catherine and Elizabeth. 

In summary - during my practice have spent fourteen years 

defending criminal cases at all court levels and fourteen 

years prosecuting criminal rases at all court levels. 

. O
e

O
,  
OOO OOO

,
O 

V..Pobeit'Pa rkr Q.C. 
Crown Prosecutor. 
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WINNIPEG, MANITOBA 
It3C 3R6 
TELEPHONE (204) 949-1312 

TELECOP1ER (204) 957-0945 

DONALD K BIBERDORF 

JACK M CHAPMAN 0 C 

RONALD L COKE 
(,,vso of Alberta & B C Bar) 

DOUGLAS E F)NKBEINER 

PAUL B FORSYTH 

ROBERT T GABOR 

COLIN J G , LLESP ,E 
also of Saskatchewan Bar) 

WILLIAM G HAIGHT 

JAMES W HEDLEY 

JOE E HERSHFIELD 

DAVID C KING 

JACK A KING  

PATRICIA C L—Kb 

ERIC G LISTER 

A DAVID MARSHALL 
(also of B C Bar) 

D'ARCY McCAFFREY Q C 
also of Saskatchewan Bar) 

MICHAEL W McCANDLESS 

JAMES R McLEOD 
(also of Ontano Bar) 

LORNE G C MILNE 

GRANT MITCHELL 

JEFFREY J PALAMAR 

DENISE A M PAMBRUN  

G PATRICK S RILEY 

ROD C ROY 

5 GLENN S,GURDSON Q C 
(also of Saskatchewan Bar) 

MARTA J SMITH 

LAWRENCE B STEINBERG 
(also of B C Bar) 

J F REEH TAYLOR Q C 

TIMOTHY N TAYLOR 

ELIZABETH R TEIXEIRA 

COUNSEL 
H SANFORD RILEY 

JACQUELINE A LOWE BRUCE H RuTHERFORD 

June 1, 1988 

Royal Commission on the Donald 
Marchall, Jr., Prosecution, 

Maritime Centre, 
Suite 1026 1505 Barrington Street, 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ATTENTION: Mr. John E. S. Briggs 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

RE: Dr. Scott Clark's Study - 
The Mi'kmaq and Criminal Justice 
in Nova Scotia 

This is to confirm that I would be pleased to 
participate in the review process as outlined in your letter 
of May 25, 1988. Enclosed as requested is a signed copy of 
your letter of engagement. 

I look forward to participating in the workshop on 
June 16, 1988 and meeting you at that time. 

Yours truly, 

TAYLOR McCAFFREY CHAPMAN 

Per: 
1 /4 i- -,t6cc,.,s 

Rod McLeod 

RM:mcb 

1 )4tA-t-uk  

9(6L-c-Cs&-.-cL,ez 
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May 30, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
McInnes, Cooper & Robertson 
Barristers & Solicitors 
1673 Bedford Row 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mr. Spicer: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File No. 9201/1  

Thank you for your letter dated May 20th enclosing a stamped 
copy of the order of Chief Justice Glube filed with the 
Prothonotary on the same date. 

The appeal period will expire 30 days from that point. 
will be in touch with you when I have received my 
instructions. 

Yours very truly, 

C)an aa69 ) 

ill'A- Jamie W.S. 

JWSS/cs 

Saunders 
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Micmac Professional Careers Project 

May 24, 1988 

Mt. John Briggs 
Royal Commission 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1126 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

We invite you to participate in a Native Law Seminar  
organized by the Micmac Professional Careers Project Cdmmittcc. 
The main focus of the seminar will be the issues and problems 
concerning Native Legal Education. The seminar will be held on 
June 17th at Henson College in the auditorium from 8:30 to 4:30. 

We believe the proposed seminar is needed to respond to 
the low levels of enrollment of Micmac and other Native students 
in Law School. Very few students successfully uuuplete the full 
Law Program and consequently we face a lack of Micmac and Native 
Law expertise to deal with our legal affairs. It is important to 
the Micmac people that we have our own Native lawyers especially 
in view of the steps being taken to gain control of our own destiny. 
The Native Law Seminar will provide insight into the problems, 
identify the issues and work towards recomendations for a strategy 
to change the present situation. 

Your participation in this most important and timely 
seminar is greatly needed since you have concerns, ideas and 
relevant experience to share. Your contribution to this seminar 
through participation will be very valuable and most appreciated. 

A tentative agenda is enclosed for your information. Please 
call me at 424-8868 to confirm your attendance. Further information 
will be made available before the event. 

Yours sincerely, 

MICMAC PROFESSIONAL CAREERS PROJECT 

Catheiine Martin 
Co-Ordinator 

CM/dip 



Micmac 4, Professional Careers Project 

DALHOUSIE UNIVERSITY 

Henson College Auditorium 

SEMINAR 

"NATIVE LEGAL EDUCATION"  

AGENDA  

8:30 MORNING GATHERING - INFORMAL 1NT1t)DUCTICVS 
Carhh, TEA & MUFFINS SERVED 

8:50 OPENING PRAYER 

9:00 INTRODUCTORY REMARKS 

Viola Rbbinson, Native Council of Nova Scotia 
Fred Wien, Director, Micmac Professional Careers Project 
Innis Christie, Dean, Dalhousie Law School 

9:30 PANEL: NATIVE EXPERIENCE WITH LEGAL EDUCATION  

Don Julian - Attended Saskatchewan Law Program 
Darlene Paul - Attended Saskatchewan Law Program 

- 1 year Osgoode Hall 

COkkEL BREAK 

- Saskatchewan Law Programme 
- 1 year Dalhousie Law School 

Mb be confirmed) 
Graydon Nicholas - Attended Saskatchewan Law Program 

- University of New Brunswick 

QUESTIONS 

11:00 DISCUSSION GROUPS 

11:45 REPORTS FROM GROUPS 

12:00 LUNCH (Served in Auditorium) Guest Speaker Not yet confirmed) 

1:00 PANEL: ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES TO NATIVE LEGAL EDUCATION  

Prof. Samuel Stevens - University of British Columbia 
Ruth Thompson - University of Saskatchewan, Saskatchewan 

Native Law Centre 
Prof. Bruce Wildsmith - Dalhousie Law School 

2:30 QUESTIONS 

2:45 COFFEE 

3:00 DISCUSSION GROUPS 

3:45 RECOMMENDATIONS PANEL: STRATEGIES FOR CHANGE  

4:15 CONCLUSION 

4:30 CLOSING PRAYER 



 

Roy Canadian Gendarmerie royale 
Mounted Police du Canada 
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Your file Votre reference 

Our file Notre reference 

88-05-30 

Dr. Richard Apostle 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Sir: 

Re: Officer Information Sheets  

This is to advise that we have approached our members again 
with a view to having additional Officer Information Sheets 
completed. This further step has been taken to endeavour to 
assist you with your survey. 

Cpl. Grant Shaw will advise you of further responses. 

Yours truly, 

1  Ail 
C. J d, Chief Superintendent 
Commanding "H" Division 

Canada. 
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BY HAND 

June 1, 1988 

Mr. John E.S. Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to your letter to Darrel Pink dated May 20, 1988, I 
enclose copies of resumes for Douglas J. Keefe, John D. 
Embree and Martin E. Herschorn. I also attach a brief 
biographical sketch for Adrian Ried. I am waiting for a 
response to my request for a brief biographical sketch from 
Robert Parker. Upon receipt of Mr. Parker's sketch I will 
forward the same to you. 

Truly yours, 

CittilJALL M. 
Catherine M. Hicks, 
Darrel I. Pink 

CMH/sc 
encl. 

6110 
Legal Assistant to 



RESUME  

DOUGLAS). KEEFE  

ADDRESS: 7 Lawnsdale Drive 
Dartmouth, Nova Scotia 
Canada, B3A 2N1 

TELEPHONE: Residence: (902) 463-3418 
Office: (902) 424-3236 

DATE OF BIRTH: December 20, 1950 

PLACE OF BIRTH: Halifax, Nova Scotia 

NATIONALITY: Canadian 

HEALTH: Excellent 

MARITAL STATUS: Married with three children - ages six, four and 
two months. 

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE: 

1988 - Assumed responsibility for 

civil matters pertaining to Aboriginal peoples, 

offshore energy, 

Transportation Policy, and 

Communications Policy. 
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1987 to 1988 

1980 to 1988 

1985 

1982 to 1987 

1981 

1977 to 1981 

Directly involved in development and drafting of 
various legislative initiatives in the field of 
transportation and natural resources. 

Principal legal advisor to the Nova Scotia Department 
of Mines and Energy. While day-to-day legal services 
are performed by an in-house solicitor I am involved 
in all major resource related matters including: 

Development of new petroleum and mineral legisla-
tion. 

Representing the Department before the Courts 
and Boards, including the National Energy Board. 

Assistance in negotiation of contracts and agree- 
ments with consultants, the Federal Government, 
etc. as required. 

I have, I believe, a sound knowledge of natural resources 
law including constitutional and international aspects. 

Attorney General's representative on the team 
negotiating a new Federal/Provincial offshore energy 
administration agreement. 

Attorney General's representative on the team 
developing legislation to implement the Canada/Nova 
Scotia Petroleum Agreements. 

Nova Scotia delegate to United Nations Law of the Sea 
Conference, Geneva, Switzerland, 1981 (Boundary 
delimitation). 

Prior to moving into the natural resources field I 
conducted a high volume of administrative law and 
general civil litigation. I specialized in real property 
and business valuation cases. In three years I conducted 
approximately 210 separate cases 40 of which reached 
the Nova Scotia Court of Appeal and one, the Supreme 
Court of Canada. A large number of these cases 
involved substantial questions of law and money. 

I continue to handle one or two cases a year. 
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1977 to 1980 - Counsel to the Nova Scotia Public Utilities Board 
respecting Municipal boundaries. 

Sept. 1976 to June 1977 - Articled with the law firm of Burchell, Jost, MacAdam 
and Hayman in Halifax. As a number of the partners 
took an interest in my legal development I was exposed 
to a great many of the facets of the general practice 
of law. 

June 1976 to Sept. 1976 - Taxi Driver with the "Y" Taxi. 

May 1975 to Sept. 1975 - Field Representative, Canadian Mental Health 
Association - travelled the Province extensively, 
speaking to small groups on the importance of mental 
health using a format similar to university seminars. 

June 1972 to Aug. 1973 - Professional musician. 

Feb. 1971 to June 1972 - Announcer/operator Radio Dartmouth Limited (CFDR) 
on weekends. 

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE: 

1986 to 1987 Author of two texts on law and property assessment 
for Henson College, Dalhousie University. A third is 
under way. 

Lecturer, Henson College. 

Speaker, Natural Resources Law, Dalhousie Law School. 

Speaker, at seminars for assessors and Assessment 
Appeal Court Chairmen. 
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- Speaker, Nova Scotia Chamber of Mines Annual 
Meeting, 1986. 

EDUCATION: 

Saint Mary's University - 1969 to 1972 B.A. (English) 

Dalhousie Law School - 1973 to 1976 LL.B. 

- 1985 to present LL.M. candidate (part time) 
(completed course requirements and currently writing 
a thesis on natural resources and constitutional law). 

ACTIVITIES: 

Team leader, Campaign for Dalhousie, 1987. 

Coach, Caledonia Junior Soccer. 

HOBBIES: 

Music, soccer and reading. 

Member, Nova Scotia Barristers' Society and the International Bar Association 
(Natural Resources Section). 



RESUME 
OF 

MARTIN E. HERSC HORN 

ADDRESS: (Home) 129 Tangmere Court 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3M 1J8 

(Office) Department of Attorney General 
Province of Nova Scotia 
P.O. Box 7 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2L6 

TELEPHONE: (Home) (902) 443-6554 

(Office) (902) 424-4033 

AGE: 41 

MARITAL STATUS: Married, two children 

EDUCATION: Bachelor of Commerce, 1967, Dalhousie University 

EMPLOYMENT 
EXPERIENCE: 

Bachelor of Laws, 1970, Dalhousie University 

Attendance at Criminal Law Refresher Courses offered 
by the Federation of Law Societies of Canada and 
Continuing Legal Education Society of Nova Scotia 

Department of Attorney General 
Province of Nova Scotia 

Positions held: 

Solicitor January, 1972- January, 1978 

Senior Solicitor January, 1978 - September, 1980 

Assistant Director (Criminal) September, 1980 - March, 1986 

Director (Prosecutions) March, 1986 - present date 
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Civil responsibilities as Solicitor and Senior Solicitor: 

Department of Mines 
Provincial Secretary 
Residential Tenancies Boards 
Rent Review Commission 
Department of Agriculture & Marketing 

Criminal responsibilities as Senior Solicitor and 
Assistant Director (Criminal) included preparation 
and presentation of all criminal appeals before 
the Appeal Division, Supreme Court of Nova Scotia, 
the Supreme Court of Canada, and assessment of 
requests by prosecuting officers for appeals. 

Current responsibilities as Director (Prosecutions) 
include: 

(1) Supervision and direction of prosecu-
tions and prosecuting officers in the 
Province of Nova Scotia 

Assistance to the Director (Criminal) 
in assessing requests for appeals sub-
mitted by prosecuting officers in the 
Province 

Advice on civil and criminal matters to 
the Correctional Services Division, 
Department of Attorney General 

OTHER DATA: Past Provincial Chairman, Young Lawyers Section, Canadian 
Bar Association 

Member, Board of Directors, Waegwoltic Club 

Member, Board of Directors, Continuing Legal Education 
Society of Nova Scotia 

President, Jewish Historical Society of Halifax 



CURRICULUM VITAE  

JOHN DOWER EMBREE 

PERSONAL 

  

Address: 123 Hardisty Court 
Dartmouth, Nova Scotia 
B2V 1K8 

Telephone: (902) 462-1234 

Born: April 8, 1953 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Marital Status: Married 

EDUCATION  

LL.B. 1977, Dalhousie Law School 

Student Representative on 
Committee, 1974-5 and 1975-6 
Member of the Organizing Committee, 

Law School Mock Parliament, 1975-6 
Student Representative on Law 

and Promotion Committee, 1976-7 

B.A. 1974, Dalhousie University 

Major:  Political Science (Canadian Government and 
Constitution) 
Minor: History 

Awards:  Dalhousie Entrance Scholarship 
Dalhousit Scholarship to complete Honours B.A. 

(fourth year) - declined because entering law school 

High School 1968-71, Halifax West High School 

Valedictorian of the Class of 1971 

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS  

Nova Scotia Barristers' Society 
(Member of the Administration of Justice Committee) 

Activities: 
Appointments 

Law Faculty 

Dalhousie 
Faculty 

Tenure 
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ORGANIZATIONS AND CLUBS  

Rotary Club of Halifax Northwest 

EMPLOYMENT 

December 1985 to Present: Senior Solicitor, Department of 
Attorney General, Halifax, Nova Scotia. 

January 1983 to December 1985: Crown Prosecutor, Department 
of Attorney General, Halifax, Nova Scotia. 

January 1978 to December 1982: Crown Attorney, Newfoundland 
Department of Justice, St. John's, Newfoundland. 



ADRIAN RIED 

Brief Biographical Sketch 

Graduated from Dal Law School-1975 
Called to the Nova Scotia Bar-March 1986 

Mr. Reid has been working with the Attorney General's 
Department since his admission to the Bar in March of 
1976 until the present period. 
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604OUEENSQUARE 
P.O.BOX852 

DARTMOUTH,NOVASCOTIA 
B2Y 3Z$ 

Telephone (902) 463-8100 
Facinie (902) 465-2313 

June 2, 1988 

File #1085-01 

DICTATED BUT NOT READ 

ROYAL COMMISSION ON 
DONALD MARSHALL JR., PROSECUTION 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: John E. S. Brius, Esq. 

Dear John: 

Re: Dr. Wilson Head's Stud - Review Process 

Finally, and at very long last, I am forwarding the list pursuant 
to your letter of April 5, 1988. 

I am advised that the 
the Black United Front 

Yvonne Atwell 

Gerald Taylor 

Calvin Gough 

John Mooring 

Cheryl Bishop 

Ken Crawford 

people considered for the review team by 
will be the following: 

It is my understanding that you propose to invite Ken Crawford 
separately, and accordingly, I would also suggest that Joyce 
Rchart be included. 
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Page 2 
June 2, 1988 
File #1085-01  

Please understand that along with my submission, a photocopy of 
your letter will be forwarded to Secretary of State, Ottawa. 

I thank you for your cooperation. 

Yours very truly, 

SMITH, GAY, EVANS & ROSS 

PER: 

EAR/lms 
E. ANTHONY ROSS (...../*'44) 

CC: X. Crawford 
J. Briggs (Fax #424-2709) 
G. Taylor 
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604 QUEEN SQUARE 
R.O. BOX 852 

DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA 
B2Y 325 

Telephone ;902) 463-9100 
Facirnila (902) 465-2a13 

June 2, 1988 

File #1085-01 
DICTATED BUT NOT READ  

ROYAL COMMISSION ON 
DONALD MARSHALL JR., PROSECUTION 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: John E. S. Briggs, Esq.  

Dear John: 

Re: Marshall Incisiry - Other Cases 

As you know, I have been trying to raise some money to address 
some "other cases" to be put before the Inquiry. It is my view 
that the factual information relating to these "other cases" will 
tie in the research done by or. Head etc. with what has been 
received by way of Viva Voce testimony. 

I am advised that such a program will be well received by the 
Department of Secretary of State PROVIDED THAT IT DOES NOT 
CONFLICT WITH THE MARSHALL INQUIRY. 

I explained to people in the Ottawa office the limitations of the 
terms of reference of the Commission, but they ask that I try to 
get a letter from you as Director of Research to the effect that 
any other research being carried out by the Black United Front as 
these relate to "other cases" will not be in conflict with what 
the Inquiry is doing. 

There is serious urgency in this regard, and if you are of the 
view that looking into some other cases and providing the 
information to you as discussed and putting the information 
before the Inquiry does not conflict with the Inquiry process 
itself, I ask that you send me such a letter (hopefully by fax) 
at your very, very earliest convenience. 
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Mr, John Briggs 
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June 2, 1988 
File #1085-01 

With respect to the Native Research program, Review Process, I 
will be attending and with me will be Yvonne Atwell of the Black 
United Front. 

The individual whom I spoke sometime ago is Ms Jackie Barkley, 
and as I understand it, she can be reached at home at 454-5784. 

Yours very truly, 

SMITH, GAY, EVANS & ROSS 

PER: 

EAR/1ms 
cc: G. Taylor 

J. Briggs - (Fax #424-2709) 
Encl. 
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PHILIP ENGLISH 
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BERYL COOPER QC 
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PROF AUBREY DIAMOND 
SIR DEN IS DOBSON KGB oaz BC 
MICHAEL ELLMAN 
RICHARD FERNYHOUGH QC 
SIR EDWARD GARDNER QC 
PROF ROY GOODE ONE 
DAVID GRAHAM QC 
STEPHANIE GRANT 
JOANNA GREENBERG 
JOE HARPER 
GREVILLE JANNER QC MP 
IVAN LAWRENCE QC MP 

W. Wylie Spicer Esq., 
Counsel to the Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1206 
1505 Barrington Street 
HALIFAX 
Nova Scotia B3J 3K5 
Canada 25 May 1988 

Dear Mr Spicer, 

re: Marshall Inquiry  

Further to your visit of earlier this year, I am writing to let you know 
that I have sent you, by printed matter air mail, a copy of the first 
draft dit our report on miscarriages of justice. 

I would be grateful if you would treat this as confidential to yourself 
and the members of the Royal Commission, as it has yet to be approved by 
the committee and the Council of JUSTICE. If all goes well, I anticipate 
that it will be published towards the end of the year. 

If there are any other ways in which I can assist the Inquiry, please feel 
free to get in touch with me. 
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ALSO OFFICES AT 
TRURO. NOVA SCOTIA 
BEDFORD. NOVA SCOTIA 

May 31, 1988 

Mr. John E. S. Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

June 16 Seminar 
Treatment of Natives in 
the Criminal Justice System 
Our File Number 9201/1  

As you know, Mr. Allan Clark, of the Department of Community 
Services is the Provincial Co-Ordinator for Aboriginal 
Affairs. He works both with the Cabinet Committee on 
Aboriginal Affairs and with various groups in the native 
community. We would ask that Mr. Clark be allowed to attend 
the seminar scheduled for June 16 dealing with the issue of 
natives in the criminal justice system. Again, we believe 
it important that those people most affected by this type of 
research be involved and Mr. Clark is probably the main 
person in the Government with knowledge and expertise in 
this area. Could I please hear from you? 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/les 

cc: Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
Mr. D. William MacDonald, Q.C. 
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May 31, 1988 

Mr. John E. S. Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File Number 9201/1  

On behalf of the Attorney General's Department, I would like 
one additional person to attend the seminar on June 15. Mr. 
Jim Fanning, who previously was a prosecutor, has been 
involved in these issues and from the Department's 
perspective we would like him to be in attendance on the 
same terms as the remainder of our participation. 

I mentioned to you earlier that I thought the Deputy 
Attorney General may be interested in attending the 
seminars. He has advised that he is interested in the 
seminar for blacks and natives and will likely be in 
attendance. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/les 

cc: Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
Mr. D. William MacDonald, Q.C. 
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CITY OF SYDNEY 
P.O. BOX 730 

SYDNEY, NOVA SCOTIA 
B1P 6H7 

May 26, 1988 

Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall, Jr. 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

ATTENTION: Mr. George W. MacDonald 

Re: Donald Marshall, Jr. Colluaission of Inquiry  

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

I enclose herewith the action by the City of Sydney 

re "affirmative action" from its inception in 1982 to 
date. 

Sincerely, 

M. G. W lley, Q.C., 
City olicitor 

MGW/emi 

Encl. 
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May 30, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. Wylie Spicer 
Royal Commision on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 

Dear Wylie: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File Number 9201/1  

I've asked the Attorney General to indicate when 
be free to meet with you and briefly discuss the 
Thompson file. 

he would 
Brenda 

He said that as soon as the sittings in the House wrap up 
he'll be in a better position to arrange a meeting. 

I will let you know. 

Yours very truly, 

: Jamie W. S. Saunders 

JWSS/sac 
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NOVA SCOTIA 
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THE LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL 

May 27, 1988 

Mr. John E. S. Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Re: Bill 72 - 1985 Amendments to the Police Act 

Your correspondence requesting material from the files of the Law 
Amendments Committee, a Standing Committee of the Nova Scotia House of 
Assembly, has been reviewed by the Chairman of the Law Amendments Committee. 
As a result thereof, he has requested me to furnish you with a copy of the 
submissions made to the Law Amendments Committee in 1985 concerning this Bill, 
as well as, any notes or records I might have of the deliberations of the Committee 
concerning this Bill. 

In accordance with the instructions of the Chairman of the Law Amendments 
Committee I enclose, 

A copy of Bill 72 introduced into the Nova Scotia Legislature in 1985. 

A copy of changes recommended to the Law Amendments Committee in 
respect of this Bill. 

A copy of Bill 72 as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor on May 17, 
1985, designated as Chapter 33 of the Acts of 1985. 

.../2 
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Mr. John E. S. Briggs 
May 27, 1988 

A copy of a written representation made to the Law Amendments 
Committee by Joel E. Pink, Q.C. Mr. Pink did not appear before the 
Committee. 

A copy of the submission on behalf of the Union of Nova Scotia 
Municipalities by A. William Cox, Q.C. 

A summary of submissions to the Law Amendments Committee in 
regards to Bill 72 which summary was prepared jointly by myself and 
Mr. D. William MacDonald Q.C., then Assistant Legislative Counsel now 
Deputy Attorney General. 

A copy of my notes of meetings of the Law Amendments Committee for 
May 15, 1985, May 10, 1985 and May 8, 1985 at which meetings Bill 72 
was considered. 

A copy of minutes of D. William MacDonald, Q.C. who assisted with me as 
co-counsel to the Committee for the meetings of May 15, 1985, May 10, 
1985 and May 8, 1985. 

A copy of the report of the late Judge Nathan Green concerning changes 
in the Police Act. 

There are no official Minutes of the Law Amendments Committee since it has 
not been the practice of the Committee to have Minutes approved by the Committee. 
Up until the 1988 session of the House, proceedings of the Law Amendments 
Committee were not recorded so there is no tape or transcription of the proceedings. 

I trust that the material enclosed is of assistance to you. 

Yours very truly, 

Graham D. Walker, Q.C. 
Chief Legislative Counsel 

GDW/11c 
Ends. 



Yours very truly, 

A. R. Pringle 
Senior Counsel 
Atlantic Region 

+ Department of Justice 
Canada 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

kAy 2 7 1988 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

(902)426-7594 

4ierne etage 
Immeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George, 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 

ovhie 
Noire dossier AR-21,613 

DELIVERED BY HAND  

Mr. John E.S. Briggs 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Your file 
Votre dossier 

May 27, 1988 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Re: Donald Marshall Inquiry  

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated May 18, 1988. 

As I informed you on May 20, 1988, I have sought 
instructions. 

I am now instructed that our client will consent to a 
telephone conversation call with Mr. Clark, Mr. Walsh, 
Lloyd Younger and myself. 

ARP:mm 

CanadW 
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May 26, 1988 

BY COURIER. 

copy 

FOR YOUR INFIMMttriON ONLY 
Chief Justice Constance R. Glube 
Trial Division 
Law Courts 
1815 Upper Water Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1S7 

Your Ladyship: 

Re: MacKeigan et al. v. Hickman et al. - S.H. No. 63241 

I indicated in oral argument that I would furnish you with the 
citation for the case that decided that Supreme Court of Canada obiter 
dicta are binding on lower courts. It is Her Majesty the Queen v. 
Sellars, [1980] 1 S.C.R. 527 at 529. 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

CCR/arm 

cc. R. J. Downie, Q.C. 
Jamie W. S. Saunders 

wAir. Wylie Spicer 
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May 25, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

I acknowledge receipt of yours of May 17, 1988, regarding 
the sentencing study. 

I believe the information from your researchers regarding 
file destruction is not correct. The active life of files 
is two years. They are then transferred to central storage 
where they are kept for a substantially longer period. 

We have previously provided to the Commission information 
regarding file retention and, as well, Mr. Herschorn testified 
about this at the Inquiry. 

If you would like to speak with Mr. Herschorn about this, 
please feel free to give him a call. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel in 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
Mr. Martin Herschorn 
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May 25, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Ma/shall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Advice to Prosecuting Officers 
Our File No. 9201/1 

This will acknowledge receipt of yours of May 19, 1988, 
reference the above. 

As you know, I have forwarded to you from time to time, 
updates for the advice to Prosecuting Officers' volumes 
which are all those that have been issued since the delivery 
of the blue books to you. 

I do not believe there &re any "directives or memoranda" 
as referred to in your second paragraph. If I receive 
instructions to the contrary, I shall advise. 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. Martin Herschorn 
Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
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May 25, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

This will acknowledge yours of May 18, 1988, with regard 
to "The Police Study - Dr. Philip Stenning". 

I believe I could provide most of the information you 
have requested but have directed your inquiry to the app-
ropriate individuals and upon receipt of information, 
shall advise. 

With regard to the new regulations under the Police Act, 
I am advised that the draft earlier provided to you is 
the form in which they were proclaimed. Of course, you 
could check with the Registrar of Regulations to obtain 
a copy of the version which actually came into effect 
on May 3, 1988. 



Mr. John Briggs 
May 25, 1988 
Page 2 

With regard to the RCMP and the complaints against them, 
as you know from the RCMP contract, matters of the internal 
administration of the RCMP remain within the sole authority 
of that force. I suggest you check with the RCMP for 
statistics relating to complaints against members of the 
Force. My instructions are, that upon receipt of a complaint 
regarding a member of the RCMP, this is simply transmitted 
to the appropriate officer in that force where it is dealt 
with in accordance with their internal procedures. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
Ms. Nadine Cooper-Mont 

PATTERSON KITZ 



MM 2 e iges Department of Justic, Ministere de la Justice 
Canada Canada 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 
(902) 426-7594 
Telecopier #426-2329 

You( hie 
Votre doss,er 

41erne etage 
Immeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George, 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 

!,/e AR-21,613 Novedoss,, 

May 17, 1988 

Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Spicer: 

Re: Donald Marshall Inquiry 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of March 29, 1988. 

We have received instructions that the Correctional Service 
and National Parole Service witnesses nominated cannot speak 
about the newspaper articles referred to by Mr. Wildsmith. 
The articles are not relevant to the Marshall case and 
certainly constitute heresay on collateral matters. 

We have a fairly extensive package of documents pertaining to 
Natives and Correctional Service which we can make available 
to the Commission researchers. If you or Mr. Briggs wish to 
review these documents, please let me know. 

Yours verytuly, 

R. Pringle 
Senior Counsel 
Atlantic Region 

ARP/wm 
cc: Mr. John E. S. Briggs 

Canada 



Ilk Law Reform Con. ,sion Commission de reforme du droit 
of Canada du Canada 

130 Albert St. 130, rue Albert 
Ottawa, Canada Ottawa, Canada 
K1A OL6 K1A OL6 

Your file Votre reference 

Our file Notre reference 

May 18th, 1988 

Mr. John E.S. Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear John, 

As promised, I am forwarding the most recent version of our 
Powers of the Attorney General Working Paper. It is still 
some distance from completion but nevertheless markedly 
improves on the original. I would welcome your reactions to 
it. I will forward an up-dated version in due course. 

Many thanks for the kind invitation to participate in your 
workshop in Halifax on June 17th. I have diarized it 
accordingly. I look forward to seeing you then. 

Yours truly, 

Stanley A. Cohen 
Coordinator 
Criminal Procedure Project 

Enclosure 

Canada 
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COX, DOWN I E & GOODFELLOW 
BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS 
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FACSIMILE (902) 421-3130 

TELEX 019-22514 

A. WILLIAM COX, O.C. 
W. R. E . GOODFELLOW, 0.C. 
JOHN R . GRANT, 0.C. 
DANIEL M. CAMPBELL, 0.C. 
DOUGLAS C . CAMPBELL 
WARREN K. ZimM ER 
TERRY L.ROANE 
MICHAEL E . DUNPHY 
BRIAN W. DOWNIE 
ALAN J DICKSON 
D. K EVIN LATIMER 
K .MICHAEL TWEEL 
RONALD E. PIZZO 

RONALD J. DOWNIE, 0 C. 
DAVID McD. MANN. 0.C. 
ROBERT G. MAcKEIGAN, 0.C. 
JOHN ARNOLD 
DANIEL F GALLIVAN 
THOMAS P. DONOVAN 
ANTHONY L.CHAPMAN 
J. CRAIG McCREA 
JAMIE S CAMPBELL 
LORRAiNE P. LAFFERTY 
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BRIAN A. TABOR  

GEORGE M. MITCHELL, 0.C. 
JOHN M. BARKER, 0.0 
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PETER W. GURNHAM 
FREDERICK P.CROOKS 
PAUL C. MARTIN 
LESLIE J .DELLAPINNA 
ROBERT w CARMICHAEL 
JAN McK SILLIKER 
LES D.DOLL 
JONATHAN R. GALE  

1100 PURDY'S WHARF TOWER 

1959 UPPER WATER STREET 

HALIFAX, CANADA 

CORRESPONDENCE 

P.O.BOX 2380,5TATION 

HALIFAX, NOVA SCOTIA B3J 3E5 

OUR FILE: 
9118-1 

May 17, 1988 

Chief Justice Constance R. Glube 
Supreme Court of Nova Scotia 
Trial Division 
The Law Courts 
1815 Upper Water Street 
HALIFAX, N.S. 

My Lady: 

RE: 1988 S. H. No. 63241 
MacKeigan et al v. Hickman et al. 

Upon reviewing my file in this matter, I note 
that I did not include in our written Submission reference 
to a case dealing with judicial immunity which I had earlier 
noted in my briefing notes. I believe that it is relevant 
and might very well be of assistance to the Court. 

I refer to Sirros v. Moore and Others (1975) 
1 Q.B. 118 (Court of Appeal) - particularly Lord Denning, 
M.R., at page 132 under the heading of 'The liability 
of the judge'. 

RJD:cmg 
cc. Mr. James C. MacPherson 

Mr. Jamie W.S. Saunders 
Mr. Clayton Ruby 
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May 20, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

I am now able to confirm the names of those who will be 
participating at the various workshops. 

In addition to Jamie and me, those in attendance will 
be: 

Blacks - John Embree 

Natives - Doug Keefe 

Prosecutors - Martin Herschorn, Robert Parker, 
Adrian Reid. 

I have advised the Deputy Attorney General of the workshops 
and he may wish to attend a portion of some or all of 
the workshops, which I trust will not cause any difficulty 
to the Commission. 



Mr. John Briggs 
May 20, 1988 
Page 2 

In advance of the various workshops, could you please 
advise of the following: 

Will the materials be available in advance? 
If so, when? 

Are there other materials that it might be bene-
ficial to review in advance of the workshops? 

Could we have an indication of who will be par-
ticipating in the various seminars? 

Where and at what time are the seminars to be 
held? 

The Department very much looks forward to participating 
in the seminars within the framework you and I have discussed 
earlier. We believe the process will be beneficial and 
look forward to playing a positive role in that process. 

Yours truly, 

</ • 
Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 

PATTERSON KITZ 
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May 18, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

RE: Annual Planning Document - R.C.M.P.  

Further to your earlier correspondence, I am pleased to 
enclose herewith a copy of the Annual Planning Document 
with respect to RCMP policing services in Nova Scotia and 
related correspondence pertaining to 1988/89. 

I would, of course, ask that before any portion of this 
document is made public, that we be given notice of such 
intention so that we may make any representations we deem 
appropriate. 

Thank you. 

Yours very truly, 

James D. Bissell 
General Counsel 
Director, Atlantic Region 

JDB/vpc 
Encl. 

 

Inspector H. E. Murphy 
Officer in Charge 
Contract Policing Branch 
RCMP Halifax 

&1 -i3V- Lcie7  S 

k_Ckx) 

Canada. 
Mr. Darrel I. Pink 
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May 13, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. Wylie Spicer 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 

Dear Mr. Spicer: 

Marshall Inquiry 
Our File Number 9201/1  

Thank you for your letter dated May 11 which I received late 
this afternoon. I am seeking instructions and will get back 
to you shortly. 

I do not anticipate any trouble with your proposal as long 
as it is understood when you say: 

1,1 We will interview all Cabinet Ministers.. 

that Darrel or I will be 
meant to imply as I read 
#2. 

Yours truly, 

present. I think that is what you 
the elaboration contained in clause 

 

&
.4 Jamie W. S. Saunders 

JWSS/les 
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May 18, 1988 

BY HAND 

Professor Bruce Archibald 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Professor Archibald: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to your recent request, I enclose a copy of a 
memorandum dated November 27, 1981 which details the various 
classifications for Prosecutors and the salary ranges. 

With regard to your request for a job description for 
a Prosecutor, we have been advised by the Attorney General's 
Department they do not have same, only one for an Assistant 
Prosecutor which I understand you already have. 

Yours truly, 

CoAysAux M 
Catherine M. Hicks 
Legal Assistant to Darrel I. Pink 

/jl 
Enc. 



TTOANCY 3CNERAL. 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Departmental Solicitors and 
Prosecuting Officers 

FRCMy . Gordon F. Coles 

' 
Deputy Attorney General 

RE: Classifications  

DATE: November 27, 1981 

I refer you to paragraph 5 of my memorandum of November 
:3, 1381. In my haste in communicating the results of 
the Hay evaluations, my memorandum did not distinguish 
between the criteria being used in converting existing 
classifications to the new levels I, II and III from the 
new rating criteria which will apply to such positions 
subsequent to the initial conversion. In the conversion 
some adjustments have been made in individual cases where 
the computer information had not been updated. Such changes 
have been dealt with on an individual basis. 

The new rating eligibility criteria and the applicable pay 
level which has been agreed upon for subsequent classificati:n 
of the above noted positions is as follows: (criteria vequire-
ments additional to minimum years experience yet to be deter- 
mined). 

Minimum Polic Maximum 

Intake Level (MCP 15) 11,549.00 39,436 0 0 41,013.: 

Solicitor/ 
Prosecuting Officer 
Level I - 2 yrs. 
experience (MCP 20) 36,782.00 45,977.00 47,816.C: 

Solicitor/ 
Prosecuting Officer 
Level II - 4 yrs. 
experience (MCP 24) 42,404.00 53,005.00 55,126_.C: 

Solicitor/ 
Prosecuting Officer 
Level III - 6 yfs.+ 
experience (140°  26) 45,307.00 56,634.00 58,900.:: 

Promotion to any level is upon recommendation to and approval 
of Deputy Attorney General. 

EFFECTIVE MARCH  29, 1987  
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COUNSEL 
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P 0 BOX 997 
HAUFAX, CANADA 83J 2X2 

TELEPHONE (9021 420-3200 

TELECOPIER 19021 420 -1417 
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DIRECT DIAL (902) 420- 

OUR FILE REFERENCE: 

May 16, 1988 
DELIVERED 

Mr. Wylie Spicer, 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution, 
Suite 1080, Maritime Centre, 
Halifax, Nova Scotia, 

Dear Wylie: 

RE: Certiorari Application Draft Order  

Please find enclosed an original of the Order which you 
drafted upon which I have indicated my consent as to form on 
behalf of John F. MacIntyre. I trust that you will be forwarding 
us all certified copies upon the filing of this with the 
Prothonotary. 

Yours very truly, 
--STEWART, MACKEEN & COVERT 
Per: 

DCM/dmb 
N2061533 

C. Murray 
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1988 S. H. No. 64097 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF NOVA SCOTIA  

TRIAL DIVISION  

BETWEEN: 

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN in right of the 
Province of Nova Scotia, as represented 
by the Attorney General of Nova Scotia 

APPLICANT 
- and - 

THE ROYAL COMMISSION INTO THE DONALD 
MARSHALL JR. PROSECUTION 

RESPONDENT 

1988 S. H. No. 64118 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF NOVA SCOTIA 

BETWEEN: 

TRIAL DIVISION 

DONALD MARSHALL, JR. 

- and - 

APPLICANT 

T. ALEXANDER HICKMAN, LAWRENCE A. POITRAS 
and GREGORY THOMAS EVANS in their joint 
capacity as Commissioners under the Public  
Inquiries Act, R.S.N.S. 1967, c.250 to 
The Royal Commission of Inquiry into the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 

RESPONDENT 

ORDER 

These Applications having come on for hearing 

before the Honourable Chief Justice Constance R. Glube 



- 2 - 

on April 26, 1988 and counsel for all parties having 

been heard; 

AND UPON HEARING Jamie W. S. Saunders for 

the Attorney General, W. Wylie Spicer for The Royal 

Commission, Clayton Ruby for Donald Marshall, Jr. and 

Donald C. Murray for John F. MacIntyre. 

NOW UPON MOTION 

Except as hereinafter provided IT IS ORDERED 

that the Application of the Attorney General to quash 

the Decision of the Royal Commission dated March 17, 

1988 is hereby dismissed without costs to any party. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Application 

of Donald Marshall, Jr. to quash that portion of the 

Decision of the Respondent dated March 17, 1988 insofar 

as that Decision restricted the scope of questioning 

of former and present members of the Cabinet, as to 

identities and contributions made by participants to 

discussions in Cabinet, is allowed without costs to 

any party. 

DATED at Halifax, Nova Scotia, this 

day of May, 1988. 

PROTHONOTARY 

CONSENTED TO AS TO FORM: 

J MIEkW. S. SAUNDERS 
So ic'tor the Attorney General 

W. IE ICER 
Soli tor for the Royal Commission 



CLAYTON R BY 

3 

Solicitor for Donald Marshall, Jr. 

/ 
ONALD C. MURRM 
Solicitor for John F. MacInt 
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P.O. BOX 48 
TORONTO DOMINION BANK TOWER 

TORONTO-DOMINION CENTRE 

TORONTO, CANADA 

M5K 1E6 

MCCARTHY 8c MCCARTHY 
BARRISTERS SOLICITORS 

PATENT ex TRADE MARK AGENTS FACSIMILE N05.(416) 868-0673 
(416) 362-1812 

TELEX 06-217813 

CABLE CARTAN, TORONTO 

TELEpHoNE(416)362-1812 OUR REFERENCE: 

May 10, 1988 

Mr. George W. MacDonald, Q.C., 
Commission Counsel, 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr., Prosecution, 
Suite 1026, 
1505 Barrington Street, 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia, 
E3J 3K5. 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: Re: Commission of Inquiry on 
Donald Marshall Jr.Prosecution 

In Mr. Robinette's absence today from the 
office, I wish to acknowledge and thank you for your 
letter of May 4, 1988, enclosing cheque of the Province 
of Nova Scotia in the sum of $6,047.96 in payment of Mr. 
Robinette's account dated March 29, 1988. 

Yours truly, 

Secretary to Mr.Robinette. 

/MJR 
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365 Wright Street 
Fredericton, New Brunswick 

E3B 2E3 
May 10, 1988 

Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall, Jr., 
Prosecution 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: John E. S. Briggs 

Dear Sirs: 

Re: Prof. Archibald's Study - The Role of the Local Crown 
Prosecutor in the Administration of Justice in Nova Scotia 

I acknowledge your letter of May 2, 1988, and would 
be pleased to participate as a reviewer in accordance with the 
content of that letter. 

Yours truly 

7ZI-7 
Gordon Gregory 
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LEONARD A KITZ.QC .0C L. 
)011N D M•cISAAC. QC. 
DOUGLAS A CALDWELL.Q C 
JAMIE W S SAUNDERS 
ROBERT N.M./ROY 
RAYMOND F. LARKIN 
S RAYMOND MORSE 
DARREL I PINK 
JACK A INNES.Q.0 
D(ANNE POTHIER 
JANET M CHISHCXM 
PETER M. ROGERS  

DONALD) M•cDONALD.Q C 
PAUL M MURPHY. Q C 
RIO-IARD N RAIL/SE . QC 
J. RONALD CREIGHTON 
J. RONALD CIALEY 
NANCY J. BATEMAN 
R MALCOU.4 MACLEOD 
ALAN C. M..‘ LEAN 
DENNIS ASH WORTH 
WENDY J. JOHNSTON 
ROBERT K DICKSON 
FERN M. GREENING  

FRED) DICKSON. Q C. 
DAVID R. MALEY. Q C. 
GERALD) McCONNELL.Q.C. 
RONALD A PINK 
LOGAN E. BARmilu. 
PDEL E. FICHAUD 
J. MARK McCREA 
D SUZAN FRAZER 
BRUCE A MARCHAND 
ROONEY F. BURCAR 
JANK:E A. STAIRS 
DENNIS J. JAMES  

JAMES C LIEft.Q C. BANK OF MONTREAL TOWER 
FRANK) POWELL QC SUITE 1603.5151 GEORGE $ MEET 
CLARENCE A BECKETT. QC. PD BOX 247 
GEORGE L . WHITE HALIFAX. NOVA SCOTIA 133J 2N9 
DAVID R. FEINDEL TELEPHONE (90A 429-5050 
A . DOUGLAS TUPPER FAX (902) 429-5215 
DORA L GORDON TELEX 019-22893 
LORNE E ROZOVSKY.Q.C. 
WYMAN W WEBB ALSO OFFICES AT 
CORDON N. FORSYTH TRURO. NOVA SCOTIA 
KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER BEDFORD. NOVA SCOTIA 

May 13, 1988 

BY HAND 

The Honourable Chief Justice 
Constance R. Glube 
Supreme Court of Nova Scotia 
Trial Division 
The Law Courts 
1815 Upper Water Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

My Lady: 

MacKeigan et al v. 
Hickman et al 
Attorney General of 
Nova Scotia - Intervenor 
S. H. No. 63241 
Our File No. 9201/1 

As indicated when our brief in this matter was filed, 
we are forwarding copies of the authorities referred to 
in our brief. You will note on the list of authorities 
we have only provided additional copies of those cases 
not referred to in other counsel's submissions. However, 
we have noted the location of all cases for your reference. 

Yours truly, 

Y)1cLA7  / 62/6 g 

Darrel I. Pink 
Otcc.PARA04 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 

Ronald Downie, Q.C. 
James MacPherson 

Ms. Anne Derrick 
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JANET M. CHISHOLM ROBERT K. DICKSON JANICE A. STAIRS KIMBERLEY H. W. TURNER BEDFORD. NOVA SCOTIA 
PETER M. ROGERS FERN M. GREENING DENNIS J . JAMES 

May 13, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

Further to our recent correspondence regarding Dr. Stenning's 
research, I enclose a copy of a letter from George Smith 
which deals with the remaining matters. 

As for new draft police regulations, Dr. Stenning was 
earlier provided with a draft of regulations to come into 
force when the amendments to the Act were proclaimed. 
As you know, the Act was proclaimed effective May 1, 1988. 
The draft regulations came into force on May 3, 1988. 

Yours truly, 

(7 

s / 

DaL,  rrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 
Enc. 

c.c. Ms. Nadine Cooper-Mont 
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PATTERSON KITZ 

Nova Scotia 
).*Cr- 

Nova Scotia 
Police Commission 

09 May 1988 

Mr. Darrel I Pink 
Patterson Kitz 
P.O. Box 247, 
Halifax, Nova Scotia. 
B3J 2N9 

Dear Mr. Pink: 

Further to your letter of May 3rd, our telephone conversation of 
May 4th and your letter to Mr. John Briggs dated May 6th, 1988; 
the following deals with those questions not addressed by yourself: 

The information on Mr. Swim contains an inaccuracy. He 
was with Correctional Services for approximately one year, 
not several years. 

Meetings of the Nova Scotia Police Commission:  

1987 - 4 (plus Symposium of Provincial Police Commissions 
hosted and held in Halifax). 

1988 (to date) - 3 

Assessments of Municipal Police Departments:  

1987 - 1 (New Waterford) 
1988 (to date) - Nil 

To date we have now completed sixteen assessments. The 
attachment to my correspondence to you dated March 25, 
1988 which was in response to a request from Dr. Richard 
Apostle, showed fifteen assessments. 

I chose to ignore the re-assessment of Middleton at that time. 
If it is included and it was in the annual report of the 
Commission, than sixteen to date stands. 

I am not able to confirm or deny that there were discrepancies 
(or typographical errors) in the reports of 1977, 1978 and 1979. 
The persons that were involved are long gone. 
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2. cont'd Involvement in Selection and Promotional Routine: 

Selection Boards (Recruits) - 1987 - 3 
1988 (to date) - nil. 

Promotion Routines - 1987 - 2 
1988 (to date) - 1 

Interview Boards Chiefs of Police - 1987 - nil 
1988 - nil 

Public Inquiries/Investigations (Sec. 9 Police Act):  

1987 - nil 
1988 (to date) - nil 

Hearings & Appeals under Police Act:  

1987 - 1 (appeal) 
1988 (to date) - nil. 

Public Complaints Against Police:  

Year: 1987 

# Police Officers: 750 

Total Complaints: 80 

Informally Resolved/Abandoned: 50 

Unsubstantiated: 12 

Discipline or Advice: 17 

Pending: 1 

Internal Discipline:  

Year: 1987 

# Police Officers: 750 

Matters Investigated: 59 

Dismissed: 27 

Discipline: 30 

Pending: 2 

1988 (not available until early 1989) • 

Both of the above were as per Dr. Stenning's format which 

ignores written repremands. 
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The two forces were Sydney and Halifax. Halifax resulted 
from instructions from the Attorney General and Sydney was 
requested by their Board of Police Commissioners. 

They are included. 

They are not available for past years. It has been our practise 
to consolidate forms 8 and 10 for annual reports purposes and 
then to dispose of the returns and the consolidations. 

A few comments on Dr. Stenning's paper. On page 4 under the Police 
Services Act, he summorizes Section 11 accurately, but same is 
not what really takes place. No such appointments having been 
made in the last 10 years, or if there have been, no copy of the 
appointments were filed with the Commission. 

The note on the top of page 5 in regards to old Section 8 has no 
consequence. The power of the Commission was subject to approval 
of the Governor-in-Council. New Section 7(k) has the effect of 
retaining what really existed before and broadened the right to make 
recommendations to include "— and to any other enactment dealing 
with law enforcement". 

The previous assessment that was evaluated on page 9 was Middleton. 
The Commission chose to count this re-assessment as an assessment 
in 1980. The reference to the Town of Bedford should say that the 
staff assisted Municipal Affairs with an assessment of policing services 
requirements for the proposed Town of Bedford and then assisted 
the Town of Bedford by developing indepth planning for the 
establishment of a Town of Bedford Police Department. 

It should be noted that the format of the annual reports has never 
been fully defined. This would account for variances in the details 
that are reported year to year, and therefore, they do not lend 
themselves as fully as a researcher may like to comparative analysis. 

A/Executive Director. 

GAS/smb 

cc: Nadine Cooper Mont 
Deputy Solicitor General. 

0. 
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ROBERT MURRANT Q.C. TLLETHONE (902; 42.1.21/1  

XEROX-FAX ,902) 421.2.123 

May 13, 1988 

George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
McINNES COOPER & ROBERTSON 
Barristers and Solicitors 
P. 0. Box 730 
1673 Bedford Row 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2V1 

Dear George: 

RR: Marshall Inquiry - Michael Harris 

At about 2:00 p.m. on Friday afternoon I received instructions 
with respect to the interests of Mr. Harris. You will recall 
that at our meeting on Monday the matter of Mr. Harris' 
representation had not been resolved as regards his course 
of employment at material times amongst Canadian Newspapers 
Limited and The Sunday express together with the involvement 
of his book publisher. 

It took some time in sorting this out and I have now been 
asked to represent Mr. Harris. 

As well, I learned on Friday afternoon that the position of 
Mr. MacIntyre was to the effect that it would be necessary 
for Mr. Harris to attend at the Inquiry and give oral evidence. 
This position differs dramatically from that taken with respect 
to, for example Ms. Matheson or Mr. Story. 

In light of this, it is anticipated that all attempts to procure 
the attendance of Mr. Harris will be strenuously contested. 
Unfortunately, given the lateness of our retainer and the 
present position of Mr. MacIntyre, it will be impossible for 
this matter to be dealt with on Monday, as Mr. Harris is in 
Toronto and will not return, to Newfoundland, until Tuesday 
next. 

With the above in mind, my present proposal is that there 
would be a pro forma appearance on Monday to indicate that 

 

/2 
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MURRANT BROWN 
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Ms. Matheson's situation is either resolved or close to 
resolution and that Mr. Harris' situation will have to be 
addressed at a later date once instructions have been taken 
and an adequate response prepared. 

I trust you will find the same satisfactory. 

Yours truly, 

Robert Murrant 

Rm*dm 
cc. Ronald N. Pugsley, Q.C. and 

Donald C. Murray 

cc. S. Bruce Outhouse, Q.C. 

cc. Mr. Michael Harris 
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MURRANT BROWN 
Barristers & Solids/ars 

SUM 404 
PLUM iiniAnt 

P.O. BOX 2636 
HALIFAX. CANADA 

113 
ROBERT MURRANT Q.C. num-ion (902) 42- 

OX-MX (,)02; 421-212.1 

May 13, 1988 

VIA FACSIMILE 

Mr. Donald C. Murray 
STEWART MacKEEN & COVERT 
Barristers and Solicitors 
P. 0. Box 997 
900-1959 Upper Water Street 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
333 2X1 

- and to - 

George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
McINNES COOPER & ROBERTSON 
Barristers and Solicitors 
P. O. Box 730 
1673 Bedford Row 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2V1 

- and to - 

S. Bruce Outhouse, Q.C. 
BLOIS, NICKERSON, PALMETER & BRYSON 
Barristers and Solicitors 
P. O. Box 2147 
500-1568 Hollis Street 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3B7 

Gentlemen: 

Res Evidence of Ma. Heather Matheson  

My understanding of the situation at the moment is as follows: 
1. Don Murray will provide me with written questions to be 

addressed by Ms. Matheson. In this process the questions 
should be comprehensive in that the responses will be 
given on a "once and for all" basis so as to preclude 
any further involvement by Ms. Matheson in the Inquiry; 

/2 
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2, Based on discussions, to date I am assuming that these 
questions will be answerable by Ma. Matheson without 
particular concerns as regards her function as a journalist 
in this matter; 

When we have concluded that the questions will be 
answerable, Ron will then be in a position to make a Motion 
before the Inquiry requesting that this evidence be provided 
by Ms. Matheson; 

We would consent to responding to the questions provided 
they are, as anticipated, satisfactory to us; 

S. we would then undertake to obtain the answers by way of 
an affidavit to be sworn by Ms. Matheson in British Columbia 
and delivered to the Inquiry; 

Natuarlly, our wish is to establish a situation whereby 
we are being cooperative but are, at the same time, setting 
up a type of issue estoppel so that M. Matheson will 
not be required, further; 

Following this procedure, Ms. Matheson would not consent 
to give any further evidence and would contest any such 
applications; 

It is anticipated that M. Matheson's sworn affidavit 
would not arrive in Halifax for several days; and 

It is assumed throughout that Bruce will wish to review 
the questions and answers in order to ensure that there 
is no desire of cross-examination vis-a-vis the interests 
of Staff Sergeant Wheaton. 

As we appear to be progressing satisfactorily, I am operating 
on the assumption that an application will not be made so 
long as a resolution of these matters is anticipated. By 
the same token, it would be most helpful to resolve the 
situation on a once and for all basis on Monday. 

Yours truly, 

Robert Murrant 

RM*dm 
cc. Mr. Peter Robinson 
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May 12, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Mall 
Suite 1026, 1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

Dear Wylie: 

Her Majesty The Queen v. 
Royal Commission et al 
S.H. No. 64097; S.H. No. 64118 
Our File No. 9201/1 

Following our discussions of May 10th, I would appreciate 
hearing from you the date on which the Order is granted by 
Chief Justice Glube and filed and perhaps you would be good 
enough to send me a photocopy of the Order, as filed. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Yours very truly, 

Jamie W.S. Saunders 

JWSS/cs 
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May 12, 1988 
John Briggs, 
Research Director 
Royal Commission of the Donald 
Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington St. 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Dear John: 

Further to telephone discussion today, I am writing 
to furnish you with a list of those members of the native 
community in Nova Scotia that the Union of Nova Scotia 
Indians believes should be invited to the private seminar 
on Dr. Scott Clark's study. They are: 

Alex Christmas, Pres. UNSI (former Chief, Membertou) 
Reg Maloney, V-Pres. UNSI (former Chief, Shubenacadie) 
Rodney Googoo, V-Pres. UNSI, & Chief, Whycocomagh 
Terry Paul, Chief, Membertou 
Allison Bernard, Chief, Eskasoni 
John Knockwood, Chief, Shubenacadie 
Sakej Henderson, Advisor (&non-practising lawyer) 

representing the Grand Council of Micmacs 
&/or Alex Denny, Grand Captain of Grand 
Council (both live at Eskasoni) 

Viola Robinson, Pres. Native Council of N.S. 
Dan Christmas, Exec. Assistant to Pres. UNSI 
Noel Doucette, former Pres. UNSI and a Commissioner 

of N.S. Human Rights Commission (former 
Chief, Chapel Island) 

Some of the above may wish to send a delegate or observer 
rather than attend personally, and I think that option should 
be available to them. 

I believe that confidentiality can be maintained on the 
understanding that the final report will become public in 
the time-frame leading up to submissions at the end of Sept. 
I would prefer, however, if you made contact with and invited 
those who are not presently officers of the UNSI (perhaps 
indicating that UNSI suggested their involvement). It might 
well turn out that some will choose not to participate. 

I trust that you and the Commission agree that Indian 
participation in the discussion of Indian problems is vital. 

Yours faithfully, 

cc. Alex Christmas 
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May 12, 1988 

George W. MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear George: 

Donald Marshall Inquiry  

I see that Ron has copied you with his letter to me of May 11th. 
In order to complete your file, I am enclosing a copy of my letter to Ron. 

Thank you for your assistance in the resolution of this matter. 

Yours very truly, 

GREEN SPENCER 

/ 

Alan arish 

AVP/cgr 
Enclosure 
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May 10, 1988 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Ronald N. Pugsley, Q.C. 
Stewart, MacKeen & Covert 
9th Floor, Purdy's Wharf 
1959 Upper Water Street 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 

Dear Sir: 

Donald Marshall Inquiry  

I am writing in response to the meeting held at our offices on 
Monday May 9, 1988. As I indicated, we represent Alan Story and the Toronto 

Star. 

The following are our responses to the questions which you put 

to me at that meeting: 

As I mentioned at our meeting, the relationship between Mr. 
Story and Mr. Wheaton at the time of the reinvestigation is accurately 
recited by Staff Sergeant Wheaton at pages 7987 and 8231 of the transcript 
of his cross-examination. There were no "in depth interviews" such as the 
Heather Matheson interview. 

Alan Story approached Staff Sergeant Wheaton at the Inquiry in 
Sydney as a courtesy to inform him that it was not his practice to reveal 
sources. Mr. Story had learned that it was your intention to ask the 
Commission to summons him as a witness and it was clear that the purpose 
for his testimony would be to reveal discussions which he had with Frank 
Edwards, Harry Wheaton and Jim Carroll. As a courtesy, Mr. Story approached 
both Mr. Edwards and Mr. Wheaton and informed them that it was not his 
practice to reveal sources and that it is his position that there is a 
journalist-interviewee privilege that attaches to those discussions. Mr. 
Story intended to speak to Mr. Carroll in the same vein but was not able to 
find him at the time. 
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3. At no time did Staff Sergeant Wheaton speak to Mr. Story of the 
incident whereby Mr. MacIntyre allegedly slipped some papers on the floor 

during or after an interview. 

As indicated at our meeting, these responses are made on a 
without prejudice basis and are not to be used in cross-examination or for 
any other purpose. If you decide to proceed with your application we 
reserve all rights to oppose it. 

In light of our cooperation in supplying you with the answers to 
your inquiries, I would be happy to hear from you as to whether or not your 
intention remains to apply to the Commission to have Mr. Story called as a 

witness. 

Yours very truly, 

GREEN SPENCER 

Alan V. Parish 

AVP/cgr 

bcc. Alan Story 
Robert Bruser 
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May 11, 1988 

BY HAND 

Alan V. Parish s 
Green & Spe er 
Barr iste 
1301 rdy's Wharf 
Ha ax, Nova Scotia 

J 2X1 

Dear Mr. Parish: 

RE: Donald Marshall Inquiry 

Thank you for your letter of May 10th. In view of the responses 
provided by you in the letter, I will no longer be applying to 
the Commission to have Mr. Story called as a witness. 

ry truly, 

onald N. P gsley 

RNP:pjm 

> c.c. Mr. George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 

NO182453 
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Department of Justice 1\--istere de la Justice 
Canada Canada 

4ierne etage 
lmmeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George, 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 
(902) 426-7594 
Telecopier #426-2329 

0./e AR-21,613 
Notre dossie 

YOur ñle 
VotreWss'er 

May 11, 1988 

Mr. David Orsborne 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Orsborne: 

Re: Donald Marshall, Jr„ Inquiry 

We enclose a copy of Staff Sergeant Barlow's draft memorandum 
of June 16, 1983. You will recall asking for such memorandum. 
Earlier attempts to locate the draft memorandum were 
unsuccessful. However, when Staff Sergeant Barlow was in 
Halifax last week to review the files he located the memorandum 
in one of the small binders. 

We trust that this is satisfactory. 

Yours very truly, 

A. R. Pringle 
Senior Counsel 
Atlantic Region 

ARP:wm 

Canada 



MEMORANDUM NO i L. DE SERVICE 
GoNiernment Gouvernement 

C,anada du Canada 

_J 
The O.C. Sydney Sub-Division 

Plain Clothes Coordinator 

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION • DE SECURITE 

OUR FILE,NOTRE REFERENCE 

YOUR FILE/WIRE REFERENCE 

71H-010-6 

DATE 
83-06-16 

Donald MRSHALL, Jr.  

This file has been reviewed by Cpl. CARROLL 
lax and myself and although he and S/Sgt. WHEATON are far more 
familiar with it than anyone, there are some points of 
interest in the police investigation. The treatment of the 
withesses, important witnesses, CHANT, HARRISSCand PRACTICO 
IMIXtfiEgE)SIEMOVIEK NINNBRY is highly suspect to 
say the least. No ourt, I suggest, would approve the police 
tactics used on the people, certainly improper. If one 
can criticize the pol ce for their methods in this matter, 
then one should also 1..k closely at the manner in which the 
prosecutor, Donald /acN L con ucted the case. There is a 
note in his handwriting di ating that he was told by 
witness CHANT that PARSHAL did not stab SEALE. This was 
passed off as CHANT being a aid of threats from some of 
hINRSHALL,s friends. Enough d ubt certainly should have been 
created at this point Vitt any •rosecutor should have looked 
more closely at the entire case. It would seem the case 
was "rammed" through court. 

In my opinion there i one main point L. any 
investigator if he rs being objecti e should have look at 
very seriously. SHALL told police from the very outset 111111k 
"two other men" we in the park and t e older of the two stabbed 
SEALE. The poligé officers on duty tha night must have placed 
some credibility to that story as a search was conducted of 
the city, mote1, were checked, taxi,s, in fact, there is are 
notes from sev/  ral, police officers gftt their efforts were 
directed toward locating these "other men". MRSHALL was 
not detained that night, he is left handed, SEALE was stabbed 
on the left side and hARSHALL cut on the left arm. Everyone 
MRSHALL m t after the stabbing he told basically the same story. 
"Look wh they did to me", he described an older and younger man 
who made racial remarks about "niggers" and Indians. 

HARRIS in her first statement mentioned two other 
men in the park. This statement was never finished or signed and 
there was no mention everj made in her subsequent statements or in 
court of these "two other men". CHANT in his statement of Wy 
30th, 1971 mentioned "two other men" beside SEALE and 1,ARSHALL. 
atidAMDtaXaW CHANT was questioned by the police, "Would they be 
Younger or older...III  was there four men there?, His reply was, Yes. 
Investigators did not follow up on this information. In fact 
another witness who appears to have been completely icnnrpri qtAt,,,a 



he saw two other men in the park beside SEALE and NARSHALL and 
his 

description was similar to the description given to police 
by NARSHALL and others. Ctorge cNEIL was questioned and supplied 

a statement on Nay 31st, there seems to be no attention paid to 
anything he said. 

Sydney City Police officer were familiar with EBSARY 
who was convicted in 1970 for carrying a knife. His manner of 
dress was familiar to them and his pot ntial for violent crimes 
was also known. I submit that NARSHAL ,s initial statements and 
the information of others, all of which was known to investigators 
should have alerted them to place some credibility on the "two 
other men" possibility. After thefirat day of the case there is 
no indication that possibility was e er explored. 

It has long been held by courts and practiced by 
police forces opt an accused persoils "alibi" should be checked 
out, in fact, it h been held thait po ice havea responsibility 
to do so. In this se, with the/great amount of material that 
suggested someone el -e may have stabbed SEALE, there is no 
indication any seriou attempt was made to explore that area of 
the investigation. In estigators committed a serious error in 
not following that cour e, I suggest. This is further supported 
at trial when CHANT stat d the EARSHALL did not stab SEALE. 

The first in ca ion I could find that would point 
to EUSARY was in August 19 1 hen Det. URQUHART received information 
EBSARY was responsible for • e murder. No action was apparently 
taken on that information. Then in November 1971 James MCNEIL 
came forward with informat n pointing in the same direction, a 
review of the case was con uc d with several bits of information 
that supported 1.ARSHALL,s 1  tor . A polygraph examination was 
conducted with inconclusive res its. nalnIDDNINVIWO<VM One 
must wonder how serious tile revi w was taken by investigators. 
The use of polygraph was y new to Canadian police at 
the! Lime, it was being used exten ively with varying degrees 
of success. Police forces everywh re probably relied on the 
polygraph far too much. 

At this time and knowing the outcome of this case, 
it is relatively easy to criticize and 'in doing so one must be 
conscious of all the almaxiss xxxyixgx various factorsthat came 
into play. Pressure on investigators, their personal desires 
for advancement and the things mentioned in S/Sgt. WHEATON,s 
report all played an important part in this case. One can only 
conclude this case was "ram-rodded" (for want of a better word) 
from early in the investigation until its final court day in 
1971. RSHALL was the victim of an improper and erronious police 
investigation by an experienced police officer who was under a 
great deal of pressure to produce. NacINTYRE, is also a victim, 
a a victim of bureaucratic pressure, the "bureaucratic syndrome" 
if you like. This man has given many years of his life to 
loyal and dedicated service to his community, no less a consideration 
than anything written above, in the past or in the future. 

(T.E. Barlow)20980, S/Sgt. 
Sydney Sub-Division Plain Clothe. 

Coordinator 
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May 12, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. W. Wylie Spicer 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Spicer: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

I have in my possession, the Attorney General's departmental 
file and the Prosecutors' Office file with regard to Greg 
MacIsaac. These files are available for your review. 

I shall require 
to them. 

Yours truly, 

a subpoena prior to giving you access 

( 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. R. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
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DALHOUSIE UNIVERSITY 
HALIFAX, N.S. 

B3H 112 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY 
AND SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY 
TELEPHONE: (902) 424-6593 

May 11, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Enclosed you will find my latest draft of the police organization report. 
As previously mentioned, it is not intended for circulation. At 
this point, the major unfinished areas in the report are the analysis 
of the RCMP Officer Information Sheets and incorporation of RCMP 
interview materials from Subdivision OCs and Detachment ICs. I expect 
to complete my work on these two sections shortly after my return 
from Denmark. 

I would like it noted that Professor Clairmont has not yet completed 
two pieces of work he promised three weeks ago. One is a transcription 
of his notes from our visit to the Atlantic Police Academy and the other, 
more important, item is Appendix E (on the distribution of visible minority 
groups in Nova Scotia). I trust these will be finished when I return 
on May 30. 

Sincerely, 

c lA4L 

Richard Apostle 

Professor Donald Clairmont 
Department of Sociology and Social Anthropology 
Dalhousie University 
(Draft Included) 

Professor Philip Stenning 
Centre of Criminology 
University of Toronto 

RA •rfp 
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barnstm 

n Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 
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Tdephone c4]6) 964-9664 

FAX COVERING LETTER 

4242709;# 1 

01 

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) TO: 

ADDRESS: elyal.___CO1)nraiLS 6:1STO 

 

 

FROM: 

 

Cky,teky 

  

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER IETTER: 

IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL THE PAGES, PLEASE CALL ..s'A SOON 
AS POSSIBLE. 

TELEPHONE (416) '34-13Ci2, 
FAX 957-1956 

Clayton RI. Dy, NI:-311yS Ldwarclh, B.A., LLB., IA .m, 
Michael Code, B.A., 1.1..R, • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, 1.1.,8, 
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Zuby & Edwardh 
barristers 

.11 Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 1132 
Telephone 1,416) 964-9664 

May 11, 1988 

Mr. Ronald J. Downie 
Barrister and Solicitor 
1100-1959 Upper Water Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear Mr. Mr. Downie: 

Re: Marshall Intervention Appeal -- 
Nova Scotia Court of Appeal 

While reviewing the material that has been placed 
before the court in the appeal book just last night, 
noted at page 125 a letter from you to David Ors13orn 
dated January 11, 1988 where you indicate that vcu 
have been retained not merely by justices Mac-ijn, 
Hart, Jones, Macdonald and Pace, but al3c, by "Che 
Appeal Division of the Nova Scotia Supreme Ccurt'' 
with respect to this matter. 

The appeal presently before the C,aurt of P.ppeal 
was, I had thought, to be heard by the remainf_hg three 
justices of that court. But it now appears tha it is 
the entire court that has retained you. 

The same assertion is containea in th--:! scicon(1 
last paragraph of that letter where you soeak "on 
behalf of the Court and the Justices". 

The present appeal, though inte,riQcoi-i, as in 
the action respecting which the appe1 division 
has retained you to give them advice a;16.  
act concerning resisting the orders t tterd, isuc 
by the Royal Commission. In thee r:i-ccus,cauces, 
would ask you to speak to your client, the apeal 
division of the Nova Scotia Supremt! Court, and arrange 
for this matter to be heard by a panel jude-re not 
from that Division who are appointed o,„:1 hoc -1'oz.  the 
purpose of hearing this appeal. I dc not think that 
any judge who has been involved Lr. retaih.m9 mr-,unsel 
in connection with this matter c1,1 te..ke part in the 
decision in the hearing of this ap7);11. 

Clayton Roby, R.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., 1.L.M, 
Michael Code, B.A., 1.L.,B, • Melvyn Green, B.A., LLB, • Marcia Matsui, LLB, 
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Ruby & Edwardh 

It may be, of course, that this step has already 
been taken unbeknownst to me. If you know who the 
judges are who have been appointed to hear this 
appeal, would you be good enough to adviF,e tu ! of this. 

Yours very truly, 

4/e  

Clayton C. Ruby 

cCR:jp 

cc: Anne Derrick 
David Orsborn 



Ruby & Edwardh 
banisters MAY 11 MB 

E. Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R iI32 

Telephone 416) 964-9664 

May 5, 1988 

Ms. Susan Ashley 
Commission Executive Secretary 
Royal Commission on the Donald 
Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

I am enclosing with this letter further material 
regarding Robert Murrant's work as my agent with 
respect to assisting me in the representation of Mr. 
Marshall, Jr. As you will see, it discloses in detail 
the subject matters of the material which he produced 
for us and made available for our use prior to the 
commencement of the Royal Commission. 

As you will see from the enclosed list of the 
witness files that he made available to us, there was 
a very complete preparation already done by him 
relating to the subject matter of our Commission. 

I thought it essential to gain access to that 
material. 

By doing so, we were able to ensure that we could 
prepare adequately for the commencement of the Royal 
Commission without actually having to go ourselves and 
interview all these people. Most of them were 
eventually witnesses at the Royal Commission. With 
regard to Sgt. MacIntyre, he had refused to be 
interviewed by us and accordingly we had great 
difficulty in obtaining information as to what he 
would say. Mr. Murrant, on behalf of a previous 
client, had spent a great deal of time preparing 
material to deal with the various explanations that 
Sgt. MacIntyre would give, and making this available 
to us was a great time-saver. 

I was very pleased to be able to save money for 
such a modest expenditure; to do without the work 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia Matsui, LL.B. 



Ruby & Edwardh 
already done by Mr. Murrant would have cost the 
Commission easily $25,000, in time from our lawyers 
and students, instead of the $2,500 that has been 
billed. 

It is important to note that the $2,500 not only 
covers the time spent in putting the material 
together, but also spending time with myself, Ms. 
Edwardh, and Ms. Derrick and going over the files and 
the material that he had and assisting us to deal with 
the material. Ms. Edwardh spent more than a half day 
with Mr. Murrant, getting information from him, and 
Ms. Derrick spent more time than that. 

I hope that the only difficulty you had was the 
absence of detail, and if further detail is required I 
am sure Mr. Murrant would be glad to provide it. But 
the work itself was, I think, an intelligent use of 
limited resources and it would, I hope, be appropriate 
to compensate Mr. Murrant for the time he actually 
spent in working with us. I hope you will agree. 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

CCR:jp 
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BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS 

BRUCE W. EVANS 
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W. BRIAN SMITH 
KEVIN DROLET 

NM 11 1988 

604 QUEEN SQUARE 
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DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA 
B2Y 3Z5 

Telephone (902) 463-8100 
Facimile (902) 465-2313 

May 9, 1988 

File #1077-01 

ROYAL COMMISSION 
ON DONALD MARSHALL, JR., PROSECUTION 

Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: George W. MacDonald Esq., Q.C.  

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Sandy Seale (deceased)  

I have had an opportunity to extensively review with Herbie 
Desmond, the boyhood activities of Sandy Seale. Mr. Desmond was 
a very personal friend of Sandy Seale and somebody who was with 
him at the dance on the night of the stabbing in 1971, and who 
could be of assistance to the Inquiry. 

It is my view that there is still a cloud over the character of 
Sandy Seale, particularly as to whether or not he was involved in 
a robbery. 

I believe that it would be well worth it to have Herbie Desmond 
interviewed, and I would ask that he be called as a witness 
before the Inquiry in that he could very well provide useful and 
good first-hand information about Sandy Seale. 

Mr. Desmond can be reached at his home number, 443-5033 or at his 
work number, 421-6987. 

I have also been specifically requested by Mr. Seale to ask that 
Mr. Desmond be called. Also, recognizing that we will have no 
opportunity to rebut any evidence to support the robbery theory 
after Donald Marshall, Jr. has given testimony, I would further 
ask that either Karen MacDonald or Alana Dixon be called to give 
evidence. 



George W. MacDonald, Esq., Q.C. 
Page 2 
May 9, 1988 
File #1077-01  

Mr. Seale has again expressed an interest in Irving Cameron, and 
accordingly, I again spoke with Mr. Cameron by telephone and he 
continues to stick to a story that he was in the park on the 
night of the stabbing, and recognizing that Patterson was brought 
from Toronto and gave evidence as to the tactics of the Sydney 
Police Force, it might very well be appropriate to arrange for 
Irving Cameron to be interviewed by a lawyer in the Montreal area 
recognizing that he is now in that jurisdiction, and if it is 
that any story he gives could be checked out and found to be 
worthy of further examination, a decision could be made at that 
time. 

In the interim, I would ask that you confirm to me whether or not 
Alana Dixon or alternatively Karen MacDonald will be called and 
also respond to my query with respect to Herbie Desmond. 

Yours very truly, 

SMITH, GAY, EVANS & ROSS 

PER: 
E. ANTHONY ROSS 

EAR/lms 
cc: 0. Seale. 



Nova Scotia 

MAY u 1988 

Department of 
Attorney General 

PO Box 7 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2L6 

Our file no: 

Our phone no: 424-14024 
Telecopier: 424-4556 

May 9, 1988 

Mr. David Osbourn, Q.C. 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission of Inquiry into the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Osbourn: 

Re: Rose A. Alphonse v. A.G.N.S. et al. 

May I please have a response to my letter to you of April 19, 1988. 

R ion old M. Endres 

RME/crn 
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BRIAN A. TABOR  
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May 9, 1988 

Mr. James C. MacPherson 
c/o Marshall Commission 
Suite 1026, Maritime Centre 
1505 Barrington Street 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 

Dear Mr. MacPherson: 

RE: MacKeigan et al. v. Hickman et al 
1988 S.H. No. 63421 

Please find enclosed a copy of the Plaintiffs' 
Cases, Statutes and Authorities for the above-noted matter. 

Yours very truly, 

John Kulik 
Articled Clerk for 
R.J. Downie 
and F.P. Crooks 

JK:job 
Enclosure 
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BARRISTER & SOLICITOR 

33 WALTON DRIVE 
HALIFAX. NOVA SCOTIA 
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May 6, 1988 

George W. MacDonald, Q.C. 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear George: 

I am writing in response to the comments in your letter to all counsel of 
April 6, 1988. You suggest that no party other than the Attorney-General and 
the RCMP has an interest in participating in the hearings of the Inquiry after 
Donald Marshall, Jr. has completed his testimony. The Commission then intends 
to hear evidence of "other cases". The Union of Nova Scotia Indians disagrees 
with this view in respect of itself and asserts an interest in participating 
further. Indeed, the UNSI probably has the strongest case of any party outside 
those you have named to participate in the general administration of justice 
phase. 

As you know, and as the Commission recognized in its Opening Statement of 
May 13, 1987 and its Funding Decision of May 14, 1987, the issues of concern 
to the UNSI are racism and discrimination. Whether Indians fare worse in the 
administration of justice in N.S. than others is a central issue. It should 
be readily apparent that concepts like discrimination are comparative ones and 
require not only an examination of how Indians are treated but also of how 
others fare when justice is being administered. For the very reason that the 
Commission itself is adducing evidence on other cases, i.e. to look at 
differential treatment, it is necessary that the UNSI continue to be involved 
as this evidence unfolds. 

You should also appreciate that your suggestion would result in a 
blanket exclusion, "sight unseen". We know nothing of these other cases or 
what material will be brought before the Commission. It is more likely that 
some material will be germane to us than that all would not be. 

It should go without saying, but we will say it nevertheless, that the 
UNSI has no interest in attacking Mr. Roland Thornhill or Mr. Billy Joe 
MacLean, if these individuals are part of the "other cases". Rather, it is 
our interest to contribute to bringing out the decisions made and processes 
followed in "other cases" as a basis of comparison to what happened to an 
Indian, Mr. Marshall. The UNSI is at the Marshall Inquiry to represent all 
Indians in N.S. It is precisely because of this general community interest, 
rather than the narrow personal or private interest of most parties before the 
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Commission, that the UNSI should continue to be represented and to actively 
participate when and as it seems useful. Indeed, these points seem to be 
fully recognized by the Commission when, in the May 14, 1987 funding decision 
at p. 4, it refers to the UNSI and BUF as parties with full standing who "fall 
into a different category" because they represent "the public interest, or 
groups thereof". The Commission continued: "The public interest requires that 
the point of view of organized and affected minority groups be appropriately 
represented and articulated". This should be contrasted with the role of 
Commission Counsel, which is not to represent or articulate (at least in the 
presentation of evidence) a particular point of view. 

Thus, because discrimination is a comparative concept, because we fall 
into a different category from most other parties, because we represent the 
public interest or a group thereof, namely the Indians of Nova Scotia, and 
because it is in the public interest that our perspective not be pushed aside 
when reviewing how others were treated, the UNSI considers our participation 
in the general administration of justice phase to be necessary. 

Yours faithfully, 

Bruce H. Wildsmith 
Counsel 
Union of Nova Scotia Indians 

BHW/hmp 
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May 5, 1988. 

Marshall Inquiry 
1505 Barrington St. 
Suite 1026 
Halifax, N.S. 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: Mr. Justice Alec Hickman 

Dear Mr. Justice Hickman: 

Clarence Porter, the principal of D. Porter & Son Limited, has 
asked me to forward to your attention, this narrative which 
outlines the details of his Company's five (5) year assessment 
appeal. 

My client feels that since the Attorney General's Department 
handled the case for the Assessment Department, that perhaps 
this may provide you with some insight as to how the Attorney 
General's Department functions when dealing with the general 
public at large. 

Your sin erely, 

MacINT H, Ma ONNELL & MacDONALD 

cc: Mr. Clarence Porter 



CASE HISTORY 

D. Porter & Son Limited Assessment Appeal  

In the belief that our experience may be of benefit to property owners and so 

that all may understand the structures involved in assessment appeals, we offer 

the following information gained from experience. If a taxpayer is not satisfied 

with his assessment, he has twenty-one (21) days within which to launch an 

appeal. The Regional Assessment Appeal Court is the first stage of the appeal 

process. The Regional Assessment Appeal Court judges are usually lawyers and 

answerable to the Minister of Municipal Affairs. Appeals from their decisions 

are heard by the Municipal Board. This Board was established in 1982 to replace 

the role of the independent County Court in assessment appeals. It too is 

appointed by the government in power. It is only after this stage that the 

taxpayer has the opportunity to plead his case before a truly impartial tribunal 

being the Nova Scotia Supreme Court Appeals Division. 

The Department of Municipal Affairs and their assessors, the Regional Assessment 

Appeal Court and the Municipal Board are supportive of each other and are all on 

the same payroll and it became clear during our appeal that there was no way in 

which we could prove our case to those whose income and position depended on 

holding the contrary view. 

YEAR 
D. PORTER & SON 

ASSESSMENT 

TOWN OF STELLARTON - TAXES 

TAX 
% INCREASE 
BASE 1972 TAX 

% INCREASE 
BASE 1972 

TYPICAL 
RESIDENTIAL 
ASSESSMENT 

1972 $ 4,661.25 100% $25,800. $709.50 100% 

1973 6,558.75 141% 25,800. 709.50 100% 

1974 9,400.00 202% 36,000. 720.00 102% 

1975 470,000 11,750.00 252% 30,000. 750.00 106% 

1976 475,000 16,625.00 357% 30,000. 690.00 97% 

1977 485,000 19,012.00 408% 30,000. 735.00 104% 

1978 302,000 9,075.00 195% 49,000. 911.40 128% 

1979 302,000 9,528.75 204% 49,000. 980.00 138% 

1980 368,500 12,344.75 204% 49,000. 1,053.50 148% 

1981 1,000,000 29,500.00 633% 60,000. 1,170.00 165% 

1982 1,000,000 29,500.00 633% 60,000. 1,170.00 165% 

1983 1,000,000 31,200.00 669% 60,000. 1,236.00 174% 

1984 1,223,550 38,174.76 819% 
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This table illustrates the history of the assessment of the D. Porter & Sor 

Limited complex off Foord Street in Stellarton. We believe that these increases 

on our assessment are without precedent. By the time we had compared the 

increase in our 1981 assessment to those of other commercial properties in the 

Town, the time for launching appeals had expired and therefore our appeal had to 

wait until 1982. 

Our main ground of appeal was that our assessment had been increased by a greater 

percentage than other commercial properties within the Town. 

No one wishes to jeopardize the situation of a neighbor or competing business ard 

we certainly did not in our case. All that we sought was to be treated equally 

with other taxpayers in the Town of Stellarton. The Assessment Act requires that 

all property shall be assessed for the amount which would be paid if it was sold 

on the open market by a willing seller to a willing buyer. But, the Act 

stipulates that the assessor must have regard to other properties in the Town to  

ensure that taxation falls in a uniform manner on all taxpayers. We felt that 

because of the extraordinary increase in our assessment that we were bearing more 

than our fair share of taxation. 

In the year of our appeal almost all commercial properties in the Town of 

Stellarton were supposed to be valued on a replacement cost approach using a 

manual produced by the Boeckh Company. This manual can be used to calculate 2 

replacement cost for all types of buildings and includes formula for costing such 

details as heating, lighting, flooring, fire protection, etc.. When used 

properly, this manual produces an approximate but fair valuation figure. When we 

started our appeal we sought access to the work sheets and figures used to 

determine the assessments on these other commercial properties so that we might 

determine whether we had been treated equally and in a uniform manner. This 

request was immediately denied and it took three years and an appeal to the 

highest court in this Province to obtain access to these records. 

The first hearing was held in early 1982, before the Regional Assessment Appeal 

Court Judge, Joseph Cameron. We sought Mr. Cameron's permission to record these 

proceedings so that a transcript would be available in the event of an appeal. 

Before the hearing had begun the Judge, who was appointed by the Department of 



3 

Municipal Affairs, was informed by the Solicitor for the Director of Assessment, 

Marion Tyson (a lawyer from the Attorney General's Department), that he could not 

authorize such a recording. Thus, it became evident at an early stage, that the 

Judge and the Department of Assessment were one and the same. Mr. Cameron was 

asked by us to write to his superior, the Deputy Minister of Municipal Affairs, 

to request a ruling and eventually permission to record the proceedings was 

granted to us. At that stage both sides took their own tape recorders into the 

hearing which was held on July 13, 1982. In spite of the fact that the Regional 

Assessment Appeal Court is required by law to render its decision within sixty 

(60) days, Mr. Cameron gave his decision only after having been forced to do so 

by a Supreme Court Order nine months later on May 16, 1983. His decision reduced 

the assessment on our property to $380,000.00, but two weeks later it was 

appealed by the Director of Assessment to the Municipal Board. 

The power to tax has the power to destroy, and levied as we were, it was necessary 

to research our case, and provide witnesses and legal counsel to make a 

meaningful appeal. 

We had to bear our own costs in this appeal, for research, lawyers, witnesses, 

etc., and at this first appeal we presented descriptions, pictures and other 

apparent features on thirteen other commercial properties within the Town of 

Stellarton, properties not owned by us. We also had evidence from a registered 

architect and a property appraiser who also supplied date on these other 

properties as well as our own. 

It is clear that Mr. Cameron, in making a judgment favorable to us, delayed as 

long as possible, but to his credit he judged on what he saw, and on what he 

heard. 

His decision was not acceptable to the Department of Municipal Affairs, and two 

weeks after receiving his findings we were advised that they were appealing his 

decision. We would now have to appear before the Municipal Appeal Board for a 

new Hearing. This meant an entirely new trial. Evidence previously given could 

not be re-presented, and to appeal our assessment we had to start all over again. 
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As the Municipal Board was a new body, we contacted the Chairman and requested 

information on the rules of procedure before the Board. We received a response 

on June 6, 1983 stating that "general rules are in the process of being 

prepared". Four years later these rules were still not available. 

Before this Hearing started we asked for the working papers for the thirteen 

commercial properties owned by other parties for our review, but without success. 

To understand the importance of these records it is necessary to appreciate their 

function. Every assessment has a card and on that card are the particulars that 

the assessor has recorded on any given property, for instance, lot dimension, 

frontage, type of construction (steel, wood, brick, etc.), paving, heating, 

lighting, etc. Also on the same card the assessor must show each feature that 

was included, or not included, in his valuation figures. Thus, to determine 

whether a building or property was properly assessed in a manner similar to ours, 

access to these cards was essential. Without access to these records, there is 

no meaningful way of verifying or discrediting anything. 

To prepare our case, we requested that these documents be subpoenaed, and this 

request was granted through the County Court. 

The Hearings in Stellarton were a prolonged examination of witnesses on both 

sides, but all confined to our property and no other. 

Listening to these proceedings, and aware of the costs involved, we believed that 

if comparative values were to be excluded from the Hearing, we had no case, and 

in discussing this with our legal counsel, they advised us that this comparative 

information would eventually be made available, and that we should continue. 

The next session was in Halifax, and during this session we were advised by the 

Chairman that evaluation methods used on other properties were not relevant to 

our case and we could not have the information. By their decision they 

effectively revoked the decision of our County Court and held themselves above 

its authority. 

When we were so informed, we knew that we were in serious difficulty. We had 

spent a lot of time and money. Our combined costs for taxes and legal costs 



5 

during 1981, 1982, 1983, 1984 were out of all reason. For the assessment year 

1984, valuations were increased by 22.35%, and the tax bill to $38,174.00 

Reluctantly we were forced to seek the real value of the property by offering it 

for sale. 

The Board was informed of our intentions and forthwith the property was 

advertised and proposals invited. 

In March 1985, sixteen months after the first day of Hearings before them, and 

twenty-two months after the appeal notice was filed, they gave their decision 

setting the assessment at $989,000.00. The decision was lengthy. Where the 

evidence of the appraiser retained by D. Porter & Son Limited differed from the 

evidence of the assessor, the assessor's evidence was accepted. Our evidence, 

despite the fact that it could be verified by physical inspection of the 

buildings, was said to be biased, and a precedent was set, indicating that a 

property owner who took the stand in defence of lower assessment would be tainted 

with the "biased label". In their decision, they substantially confirmed the 

assessor's valuation and taxed all costs to us. 

Prior to the decision, a transcript had been ordered and reviewed. Many 

inconsistencies were apparent. After revealing the decision, and based on the 

statement of Marion Tyson and Merle Gordon, that the records which had been 

subpoenaed to the Municipal Board for comparative purposes were available and an 

appeal was launched to the Court of Appeal. 

An appeal from the Municipal Board to the Nova Scotia Supreme Court Appeals 

Division can only be made on a question of law. This means that the Municipal 

Board has the widest authority when it comes to finding of facts and deciding who 

to believe and who not to believe. However, after reviewing the evidence it was 

decided to appeal. 

From the date of our inflated assessment in 1981 until today, this case was in 

process, and it may confuse the reader to get a clear time frame for each 

incident, but with your patience we hope to inform you on at least the highlights 

of the process as it unfolded. The information being presented is being 

researched from volumes of files, but as every property owner is directly involved 
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and affected, we trust the whole narrative will merit your attention. 

Appeal to a Higher Court 

The basis of our appeal had always been uniformity. The Municipal Board in their 

decision had held that the comparable information that we sought was not relevant 

to our assessment and was therefore inadmissible. We reasoned, however, that if 

the paramount duty of the assessor was to ensure that the burden of taxation fell 

in a uniform manner on all properties in the Town, then this information had to 

be of relevance to our assessment. In an appeal from the Municipal Board 

decision, an appealing taxpayer must first obtain permission to appear before the 

Nova Scotia Court of Appeal from a judge of that Court in Halifax. This was 

granted to us and the appeal was heard in September, 1985. The Appeal Court was 

made up of three judges, Mr. Justice Pace, Jones and Matthews, who in a brief 

judgment, held that the information we had sought and to which the Municipal 

Board had denied access was both relevant and admissible. Accordingly, the Court 

allowed our appeal. They overturned the Municipal Board's decision, ordered a 

new hearing and ordered that the Department of Municipal Affairs pay our taxed 

costs at both the Municipal Board hearing and at this appeal itself. 

Missing Records  

Following the overturn of the Municipal Board's Decision, we then requested the 

comparable worksheets which the Municipal Board had been told were available and 

which we had been informed in various letters would be provided to us should the 

Municipal Board so order. After much correspondence we were informed by the 

solicitor for the Department of Municipal Affairs, Marion Tyson, that the 

information we sought had been erased. Our trip to the Nova Scotia Supreme Court 

Appeals Division and the costs incurred on the expectation of obtaining the 

assessor's working papers had been in vain. 
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Appeal should at least know about this and we sought permission to appear before 

them and to ask them for full compensation for our legal costs. This permission 

was granted and the same panel of three judges heard our arguments in June of 

1986. The Court's judgment was given by Mr. Justice Jones who stated: 

"While I have a great deal of sympathy for the applicant's 
position, I do not think that sufficient grounds have been 
shown to set aside the order assuming that this court has the 
power to do so. There was certainly some evidence to 
indicate that this litigation could have been avoided if the 
information had been disclosed in the first instance. 
However, the principal of finality cannot be overlooked. In 
the circumstances I would dismiss the application but without 
costs." (emphasis added) 

The principal of finality stands for the proposition that once a Court has made 

its decision and issued an Order then only in very exceptional circumstances can 

that Order be overturned. This prevents the parties from returning to a Court 

asking it to alter its Order. We note that it does not prevent a matter such as  

ours from being remitted back to the same forum (the Municipal Board) for a new 

hearing. 

At this second hearing, the Court of Appeal sought an explanation for the missing 

records from a senior solicitor with the Department of Municipal Affairs, Randall 

Duplak. During the discussions with Mr. Duplak, the Court of Appeal suggested to 

him that in the absence of these records the assessor would have a difficult time 

proving to the Municipal Board that the burden of taxation had fallen in a 

uniform manner in the Town. The Court suggested, to prove that point, the 

assessor would require these records. Thus, even without the records, it was 

clear to us that we still had strong arguments for the new hearing before the 

Municipal Board. 

Pre-Hearing Conference  

At the pre-hearing conference in Halifax, we learned that the Municipal Board was 

to sit as a single member, Mr. Richard Weldon, who had been a Dartmouth lawyer. 

I wished to be present at this conference and was most surprised when Ms. Tyson, 

the Department's Lawyer objected to my sitting in. However, after my Counsel 

insisted on my being present, the conference proceeded. Mr. Weldon works in and 

out of the same office as Mrs. Lawrence and Darrell Wilson and he advised us of 
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his familiarity with what had happened previously. curing the conference, we 

were asked to submit a Pre-Hearing Brief setting out our grounds for defending 

Mr. Cameron's decision. We informed Mr. Weldon that we were unable to prepare 

our Brief since we did not have the assessor's records for these other 

properties. We suggested that the assessor could reconstruct these records. 

Alternatively, if he was unable to reconstruct the records then it would be 

necessary for us to hrave him recreate his assessment figures at the hearing. 

It was also during this conference that Marion Tyson, the Department's Solicitor, 

stated that she wanted it made clear on the record that her Department would be 

looking for all their costs in preparing and bringing this appeal, and that these 

would include the costs of the preparation of the assessor's report and his 

attendance at the Hearing. This position was adhered to even when it was pointed 

out to her that these individuals were government employees doing their job. The 

observation was made to Mr. Weldon at that time that WE considered this statement 

to be intimidation. 

Municipal Board Hearing  

The Municipal Board Hearing commenced in late November, 1986. At that time 

Richard Weldon brought with him a Clerk of the Board, and the Board's legal 

counsel, Vincent Lambie. From the Department of Municipal Affairs there was the 

Regional Director of Assessment, Francis Monck; the Director of Assessment for 

the Colchester region, Sam Farrell; an assessor who previously worked on our 

valuation, Merle Gordon and two senior solicitors, Marion Tyson and Randall 

Duplak. D. Porter & Son Limited retained our lawyer, Harry Munro and I sat 

through the Hearings. A raw nerve had obviously been touched to necessitate the 

attendance of three government lawyers and three assessors. 

Prior to this Hearing the Board had again been asked to provide us with any rules 

that might have been formulated regarding procedure, but at the start of the 

Hearing these rules were still not available. On the first day, November 24, 

1986. Randall Duplak who had represented the Director of Assessment before the 

Nova Scotia Court of Appeal, rose to his feet and introduced the records which 

all along, we had been told were not available. He introduced them in the 

following words: 
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"The Respondent has made much "to-do" about these original 
cards and in letters and comments has indicated that he 
cannot proceed unless he has those original cards. In 
preparing for this Hearing the Respondent subpoenaed the 
assessor again for those same 13 properties and plus 
requested three more. In going through the boxes and boxes 
of material we have come across, unbeknownst to anybody, 
copies of the original cards before they were altered. Who 
made the copies we don't know but they are copies of the 
originals, they were h3nJ copied and we've phct63t3t2d thrn 
and now we have them here for the Respondent." (Emphasis 
added) 

This was Mr. Duplak's introduction. Mr. Gordon's sworn explanation was as 

follows: 

"Q. Have you seen those records before today? 

A. Yes, Friday. 

Q. And at what time on Friday did you find them? 

A. Approximately 1 o'clock. 

Q. And where did you find them? 

A. Found them buried in a file. 

Q. And in what file were they buried? 

A. In a file in the office that I weren't aware that they 
were there. 

Q. Now can you describe this file, was it a manila folder, 
was it a banker's box? 

A. It was a cardboard box with Mr. Porter's files. 

Q. Is that box here today? 

A. No, it's not. 

Q. What else was inside the cardboard box? 

A. 1980 cards, Mr. Picketts' report from the last Hearing, 
my report from the last Hearing, calculations for the 
last Hearing. 

Q. And where was this box kept? 

A. In my office. 

Q. Now that box file would have been in your office pretty 
well continuously from 1983 'til the present, is that right? 
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A. Not particularly this box, no. 

Q. The contents of that box file. 

A. The contents were, yes. 

Q. Now do you recall looking for these records? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Looking for them several times? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And do you recall correspondence wherein you said you 
couldn't find them? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What's your explanation? 

A. I didn't know they were there and apparently the file 
was not opened where they were. 

At last, after almost five years, we had obtained handcopied cards showing some 

particulars and calculations for the other commercial properties in the Town of 

Stellarton. Some of the figures on these cards were to prove extremely 

interesting. 

It is important to note that in the interim period, while the 1982 assessment was 

in progress, the Chairman of the Regional Assessment Appeal Court, David Hubley, 

another lawyer from Truro, was trying to push on with our 1983 and 1984 

assessment appeals even though our assessed values for those years would 

obviously be affected by the decision of the Municipal Board. 

In our next article we will look into some of the assessor's calculations and 

methodology concerning commercial properties in the Town of Stellarton to 

illustrate how the Town's tax base was manipulated in those years and the tax 

burden shifted around. 

Magic With Figures  

At the commencement of the cross-examination of the assessor, we obtained the 
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following details of the increases of the assessments of the major commercial 

properties in Stellarton between 1980 and 1981: 

C.N.R. 

Sobeys Supermarket 

Canada Envelope 

Sears Building 

Scotsburn Co-op 

Wearwell Garments 

Heather Motel 

Food City Distribution Centre 

D. Porter & Son Limited  

13.5% 

21.6% 

12.3% 

11.1% 

50% 

36.8% 

29.9% 

121.% (This included the new part just 
completed.) 

133% (on building alone) 

368% (on building, equipment and 
business occupancy.) 

All other properties in this category would have either stayed the same or had 

their assessments reduced. 

Uniformity 

In the three years between "reassessments" the Assessment Department reflects 

uniformity by applying a contrived figure known as the "general level of the 

roll". They take all the properties that have sold in that year and express 

their assessed value as a percentage of their sale price. If 10 houses with a 

total assessment of $800,000.00 sold for a total of $1,000,000.00 then the 

"general level of the roll" would be 80 percent. 

At the time of our appeal there was no distinction made between commercial and 

residential properties as far as this figure went. In fact, in calculating the 

"general level" for the 1982 tax year there were no commercial properties used. 

Thus the roll did not act as a check on the accuracy of the assessor's opinion of 

value regarding commercial properties and did not in our opinion provide any 

manner of uniformity. In a large urban centre it is assumed there would be 

sufficient commercial sales to reflect any inaccuracies. But, it was our 

position that in the absence of a good cross-section of commercial sales that 

this concept of a general level was completely unsuited to a small town like 
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Stellarton where commercial sales were few and far between. 

When you appeal your assessment, you put your property under the assessor's 

microscope. He looks at every detail most carefully. We felt that if the 

assessor applied this same degree of diligence to other commercial properties in 

the Town that this would be a good check on their assessments, and, if as a 

result we discovered that their assessments were lower than his calculated 

figure, then we too should also be entitled to this same reduction. 

It became clear in our cross-examination of the assessor that his valuation of 

these other commercial properties in the Town was seriously flawed in four areas. 

I. His calculation of land values. 

His choice of costing models. 

His development of depreciation and obsolescence factors. 

His rounding down of final valuation figures. 

Calculation of Land Values  

The testimony of the assessor was that there were three methods of valuing 

commercial land in Stellarton. The first method was to apply a value of $ .20 

per square foot to occupied industrial land in the Town regardless of location 

and $ .35 per square foot in the Stellarton Industrial Mall. The second method 

was to value land based on its street frontage and lot depth. The third method 

was to value land in excess of five acres and not utilized as bulk land at 

$1,000.00 an acre regardless of location. 

The value of $ .20 per square foot was applied to our land. Thus, our lands, 

with no road frontage, access over a railway crossing and minimal municipal 

services had in his opinion the same value as other lands with full municipal 

services and street frontage. 

Street frontage values were generally applied to downtown properties. It became 

clear in our cross-examination however that in the Department's opinion, corner 

lots were worth the same as other street frontage lots. The assessor did not add 

any value to them even though his worksheets made provision for a "corner 
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influence" factor. This flexibility of the application of these rules led to 

some interesting situations. 

One property which we examined had been purchased for $64,000.00 in 1965, had 

some additional lands added to it and yet 15 years later, in 1980, was valued at 

$60,000.00, $4,000.00 less. Incredibly, it had decreased in value. Another 

property that we examined consitcd of a building containing 11C,000 square feet 

and a parking lot covering 20,000 square feet; yet on the worksheet only 130,000 

square feet of land was listed as being used. The remaining five acres of the 

lot were listed as unoccupied bulk land and valued at $ .02 per square foot 

rather than $ .20 per square foot. This led to a loss in assessed value of 

approximately $45,000.00. 

As in most other areas where errors were discovered in the next year of 

reassessment (1983), these errors and most others were rectified. 

The Assessor's Choice of Model  

When an assessor values a building under the replacement cost method he chooses a 

model from the Boeckh Manual which is as similar as possible to the one he is 

working on. The exercise of this discretion can lead to some unusual situations. 

Our retail store which many of our readers are familiar with, was valued as a 

one-story/neighborhood food store which in the Boeckh Manual was described as 

follows: 

"These stores are located in residential sections to provide essential 

convenience food and variety items to the immediate neighborhood. ... A 

typical design has load-bearing masonry exterior walls, light interior steel 

framing supporting a built-up roof on metal deck with open-web steel 

joists." 

As most of you know our building had a peaked roof, was wood framed and sided and 

had no metal framing. 

There was one warehouse building in particular in the Town which, because of its 

similarity in structure and use to ours, we felt would be a good check on the 

assessor's methods. Our building was valued in the Boeckh Manual as a commercial 

industrial storage shed. When we looked at the worksheet on the other building 
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used for comparison, it was valued as an agricultural workshop. The assessor 

agreed that it would be appropriate to use the same cominercial model on this 

building as had been used on our warehouse. When we had him value this buildino 

in this manner the new value came out to $35,716.00 as opposed to the value shown 

on his worksheets of $22,000.00. In other words, the assessor had, simply by 

choosing the inappropriate model, decreased its value by $13,000.00. 

Depreciation and Obsolescence  

Depreciation is the factor used to reflect the age of, and wear and tear on, a 

building. Obsolescence is the factor used to reflect a building's lack of 

utility and style for its present use. These can be calculated on a mathematical 

basis or as was the case in most of the commercial and industrial buildings we 

looked at, by the "observed" method. 

Our nine buildings dating from 1911 and sprawling over a four and one-half acre 

complex were given a 20 percent obsolescence factor. The assessor admitted he 

had no experience in our industry however, he based this figure on a calculation 

using an imaginary replacement building which, he said, would be needed to 

replace our nine buildings. Even though the trend in the building supply 

business is for smaller, more efficient operations this replacement building 

contained a square footage equal to that contained in our nine buildings. On the 

other hand, where the assessor used the "observed" method for obsolescence he was 

able to provide an opinion that one commercial property still being used for the 

purpose that it was built for only 12 years before, was 40 percent obsolete. 

This allowed him to reduce its assessment by 40 percent. When asked why he had 

formed such an opinion he could give no reasons. In other words, it was a  

"guess". Most of the other properties had 30, 40 and in one case 55 percent 

deductions from their value for obsolescence on the basis of "the assessor's 

opinion". 

The assessor's use of depreciation figures had the same effect on value. On one 

building we looked at the assessor gave his opinion with no factual basis that 

its depreciation was 35 percent, yet in the next reassessment year after our 

appeal, he had reduced this depreciation figure to 25 percent. He could give no 

explanation for the 35 percent figure or for the reduction. In other words, on 
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the figures, the condition of the building had actually improved with age. 

Rounding Down  

The practice that gave us the most concern was the evidence that came out on 

"rounding down". This, we feel, caused a serious erosion of the Town's tax base. 

One property was valued arter depreciation, etc. at $2,950,000.00 yet it was 

rounded down to $2,500,000.00. In other words, at the stroke of a pen 

$450,000.00 had been erased from the assessment roll of the Town of Stellarton. 

Another property, while being valued on the cards at $2,186,192.00 was rounded 

down to $2,000,000.00. Yet another property was valued at $138,000.00 and was 

rounded down to $100,000.00. We point out that there are many residential 

properties in the Town of Stellarton assessed at less than $38,000.00 whose 

owners pay the full amount of taxes on that assessment. Our assessed value was 

rounded down from $582,953.00 to $582,950.00, a $3.00 reduction! 

The assessor could provide no explanation for this practice but again, we point 

out that after our appeal was launched, the local office in the assessor's words 

was reprimanded and told to discontinue this practice. We wonder if such a 

practice would ever have been made known to the public in the absence of our 

appeal. 

Our examination of the worksheets that we obtained showed that in the years 

involving our appeal, the assessor had the discretion through the use of these 

tools to create whatever value he wished for a building and simply justify it, by 

stating that it was "his opinion". 

However, when our assessment appeal was launched this opinion was quickly 

substantiated by carefully manipulated calculations to reflect the assessed 

value. 

We estimate that the assessor's failure to apply the same methods he used on our 

buildings to other commercial properties in the Town of Stellarton eroded 

hundreds of thousands of dollars from the Town's tax base. After the testimony 

of the assessor it was clear that there were indeed good reasons for the 

Assessment Department having denied us access to these worksheets. 
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It was the stated intention of these articles to fully inform the Public of the 

method of assessment used on our property and also on the method - or rather lack 

of method used on other conmiercial properties in the Town. It is a sad 

indictment on our assessment system when a property owner can be assessed not or 

a property's physical features but on what physical features an assessor says 

should exist. When we sold our operation in two parts, we made commitments to 

the purchasers to see this matter through to a conclusion. It become obvious to 

us after five days at this second Hearing that we were no closer to a comparison 

of property values, than we were when we were before Mrs. Lawrence and Darryl 

Wilson. 

Extraordinary Situation 

We found ourselves in an extraordinary situation, we were appealing a 1982 

assessment in 1987, and the Department of Municipal Affairs were pressing for a 

rerun for 1983, 1984, 1985, etc.. Mr. Gordon's evidence and calculations clearly 

demonstrated that it was all a facade and Mr. Weldon even refused to permit us to 

put up comparative calculations on a flip chart to illustrate this facade. 

A Genuine Authority 

We had contacted the Boeckh Organization, on whom the Province relied for 

appraisal expertise and subscribed to their system. They assigned Mr. Joseph 

Dicolangelo to our case to assist us in providing evidence in support of our 

position. Please note that we subsequently learned that Mr. Dicolangelo 

providing evidence within the Province for a client other than the Province of 

Nova Scotia, could have jeopardized the entire use of the Boeckh System by the 

Province. Mr. Dicolangelo to his credit however, was still prepared to testify 

in spite of this. 

The documents tendered to us and superficially examined before Mr. Weldon, 

completely exposed the assessment system. We wanted Mr Dicolangelo to do an 

appraisal on the other properties in question and to present his calculations and 

conclusions to the Board. However, the Board would not accommodate our request 

for an adjournment so that Mr. Dicolangelo could be present during Mr. Gordon's 

cross-examination. 
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Escape Options  

The Municipal Board could insist to have evidence before it to show what the 

proper assessment for our property should be. Up to this time, there was no 

indication that the value of other properties would have any bearing on the 

Board's conclusions. The requirement for us to prove the correct assessment 

meant tilac this Hearing could have conLinued indefifiitely. Furthermore, costs 

were mounting. Besides the Chairman, Mr. Weldon, and his counsel, Mr. Lambie, 

the Government had two lawyers, a stenographer and three assessors sitting in on 

the Hearing; six of whom were staying in motels in the area. We had been warned 

earlier that we would be responsible for the assessor's costs and that we would 

have to face legal costs as well. Mr. Cameron at the Regional Assessment Appeal 

Court had found that our assessment was $380,000.00. After protracted 

negotiations, a figure of $425,000.00 was manufactured. Added to this was a 

business occupancy tax of 50% and machinery at $80,000.00 for a total of 

$717,500.00. 

The year 1981 was not considered, in spite of the fact that it took us six years 

to obtain the information we had sought back then, so, in the spirit of justice, 

we were stuck with our 1981 assessment of $1,000,000.00. 

The following chart shows our assessment before the appeal, after the appeal and 

the reduction we achieved. You will note how much more valuable our property 

became in 1984, (Could this have been further intimidation?) 
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1981 

Before After Reduction 

$ 600,000 Land & Building 
300,000 Bus. Occupancy 
100,000 Equipment 

$ 600,000 
300,000 
100,000 

$1,000,000 $1,000,000 No 
reduction 
because of 
3-week 
limitation 

1982 $ 600,000 $ 425,000 
300.000 212,500 
100,000 80,000 

$1,000,000 $ 717,500 $ 282,550 

1983 $ 600,000 $ 425,000 
300.000 212,500 
100,000 80,000 

$1,000,000 $ 717,500 $ 282,550 

1984 $ 721,700 $ 500,000 
360.850 250,000 
141,000 80,000 

$1,223,550 $ 830,000 $ 393,550 

Part of our property was sold in 1984 to A.J. Munro Building Supplies Limited. 

A Fabricated Figure 

The Municipal Board is bound by its legislation to make an investigation and 

finding once a case has been commenced. This means that it cannot accept an 

agreed figure. Thus to accommodate this, the assessor, Mr. Farrell took the 

stand and conveniently gave testimony to the effect that our correct assessment 

based on the evidence he had heard in the second Hearing should be $425,000.00 

(as opposed to nearly $600,000.00 he testified was appropriate in the first 

Hearing). This figure was a fabricated figure, symbolic of the whole process we 

had been through. We offered no evidence in rebuttal and so the Board accepted 

this figure as final. 
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We had incurred extraordinary legal bills between January 1, 1981 and January 31, 

1987 with three law firms and an appraisal company. We point out that these 

costs had been imposed on us ever since our assessrent was increased 300% in 

1981. 

Seven Years of Torment and Aggravation  

The following is a chronology of the events imposed on us from 1981 to 1987. 

Court. This was adjourned because of an objection 
by the solicitor for the Department of Municipal 
Affairs to counsel for D. Porter & Son Limited 
re, recording the proceedings. 

1982 Deputy Minister of Municipal Affairs, John Mullaly, 
confirms in writing to Joseph A. Cameron, 
Vice-Chairman of Regional Assessment Appeal Court 
that recording of proceedings is acceptable provided 
that parties record at their own expense. 

1982 Regional Assessment Appeal Court Hearing. Both 
parties record Hearing. 

1983 Application by way of Mandamus to force Joseph A. 
Cameron, Vice-Chairman of Pictou Regional Assessment 
Appeal Court to file his decision. Justice Lorne 
Clarke issues order and awards costs to D. Porter & 
Son Limited. 10 months later. 

1983 Decision of Regional Assessment Appeal court 
received. Assessment set at $380,000. D. Porter & 
Son accept decision and later pay taxes on this 
figure. 

1983 Director of Assessment files Notice of Appeal with 
Municipal Board, against Mr. Cameron's decision. 

1983 Letter to Marion Tyson requesting access to tapes 
for transcript of proceedings before Regional 
Assessment Appeal Court, our tapes inaudible. 

1983 Follow-up request for tapes. 

Month ply.  Year  

Jan. 01 1981 Initial reassessment (3 week appeal limitation) 

Jan. 1982 Appeal Filed 

May 1982 Initial hearing before Regional Assessment Appeal 

May 18 

July 13 

April 29 

May 16 

May 30 

July 8 

July 25 
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July 28 1983 

September 22 1983 

October 13 1983 

November 15 1983 

January 17 1984) 
18 1984) 
19 1984) 

March 19 1984) 
20 1984) 

March 18 1985 

April 10 1985 

June 20 1985 

September 13 1985 

Reply from Marion Tyson stating that the tapes were 
not available and probably erased. 

Request by D. Porter & Son Limited for information 
later subpoenaed, regarding comparable properties. 

Request refused. 
Subpoena issued 

First day of Hearings before Municipal Board: R. H. 
Blois (Chairman), Elizabeth Lawrence, Darryl 
Wilson. 

Resumption of Hearing in Halifax (Lawrence and 
Wilson, Blois no longer on Board). 

Completion of Hearing in Stellarton (Lawrence and 
Wilson). 

Decision and Order of Municipal Board issued. 1 year 
later to Supreme Court of Appeal. 

Application for leave to Appeal filed. 

Order granting leave to Appeal on issue of 
access to records. 

Appeal heard and Order issued revoking decision of 
Municipal Board ordering a new hearing awarding 
costs to us and granting access to records. Various 

Sept.'85 - March '86 

requests for assessment cards for 13 buildings made. 

Solicitor for Department of Municipal Affairs states 
No records Figures erased. 

March 27 1986 Ex Parte Application to have matter remitted back to 
Supreme Court of Appeal; made for an order seeking 
full costs. June 19 date set. 

May 8 1986 Appearance in Court of Appeal Chambers to answer 
application by Director of Assessment to have March 
27 Order struck out. 

May 15 1986 Appearance before Clarke, Chief Justice of Nova 
Scotia on adjournment from previous week, Director 
of Assessment's application dismissed. 

June 19 1986 Attendance before Nova Scotia Supreme Court Appeal 
Division to argue application. 

June 25 1986 Nova Scotia Supreme Court Appeal Division hands down 
judgment, sympathizes but refuses application for 
full costs. 
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November 24 1986 

November 24-28/86 

January 26 1987 

January 26 1987 

First day of Hearing in Stellarton, Randell Duplak 
produces "missina documents". Merle Gordon claims 
they were found previous Friday. 

Hearings in Stellarton. 

Hearings in Stellarton. 

Escaped by accepting fabricated assessment of 
$425,000.00. 

We Sought Redress  

We have sought redress, from our elected officials, and have asked for three 

things: (a) compensation for the costs incurred (b) a roll-back of our 1981 

assessment to reflect the reduced 1982 figure (c) a forgiveness of the 17% 

interest penalty charged on over-due accounts by the Town of Stellarton. 

To seek this redress and to express our dismay, we contacted the Honourable Jack 

MacIsaac. He in turn put me in touch with Mr. Gordon Gillis, Deputy Minister of 

Municipal Affairs. A meeting was held with the Deputy Minister on May 8, 1987 

and a transcript of the Hearing was supplied to him, together with an offer of 

free access to our files. Meanwhile, while these matters were under 

consideration, the purchaser of our plant, A.J. Munro Building Supplies Ltd., was 

threatened with a tax sale on their property. In order to bring the matter to a 

head, we contacted Mr. Gillis by letter and told him that unless we heard from 

him, we would assume that the Province had taken the position that we would have 

to pay all the costs imposed on us. 

Part of the System 

In response, we received correspondence from Mr. Gillis stating that we must 

negotiate any interest settlement with the Town and that if our concern was of 

the legal nature, we must deal directly with Mr. Duplak. In our opinion, Mr. 

Duplak was part of the system and had no power to remedy this situation. That 

was the sum total of the Province's answer to this whole charade. The Town was 

then contacted and a meeting with Town Council requested. The following response 

was received from Town Council: 

"Council feels that no useful purpose would be served in 
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meeting with D. Porter & Son Limited representatives to 
discuss outstanding taxes owed by A.J. Munro Limited and 
Stellar Moulding Inc. 

Likewise the matter of assessments is a Provincial responsi-
bility handled through the Regional Assessment Office." 

With a very superficial examination of a few commercial properties on the 

Stellarton assessment roll, we had discovered that the Town's tax base had been 

reduced by more than $2,000,000.00. The Town authorities by receiving and 

accepting the assessment roll knew or should have known what was going on, but 

they showed no further interest. It must be kept in mind that all of these 

maneuvers by the Assessment Department were on behalf of the Town to collect 

taxes from us. Yet neither wanted to accept responsibility for the reprehensible 

actions that had continued for seven years. 

As a result of this we ask this question of all our readers: Is taxation without 

representation any worse than with it? 

From the information given in our previous presentation you may wonder as we do, 

whether we were involved in an obstruction of justice, a miscarriage of justice, 

a conspiracy or a combination of all three. 

After seven years we escaped from a morass of bureaucracy by accepting a 

compromise on our assessment. From the inception, we have been subjected to a 

succession of maneuvers that were intended to deny our rights as taxpayers. When 

it became apparent that rather than an inquiry, we were in a confrontation with 

all the resources of Government, a decision was made to remove capital and 

vacate. 

Following extensive advertising, we did not receive a single offer or proposal 

for the whole operation, so we offered it for sale in two parts and eventually 

sold both our manufacturing and sales facilities. We gave an undertaking to both 

purchasers that we would give our best efforts to find a solution to the 

inherited assessment problem. It is dangerous to be right when the Government is 

wrong. 
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Without justification, we continue to see both segments of the operation assessed 

in a manner that bears little relationship to other commercial properties in the 

Town, some of which are overvalued, some are undervalued. However, I believe 

that we have found the rules of the game and through the experiences of the past 

seven years, we should be in a position to guide others around the barriers that 
k w k/ 

were raised against our efforts. One does not have to eat a whole egg to„
i
that it 

is bad. It must be apparent that property assessme;it and ta;..ation is an in-house 

operation, from the assessors to the appeal system and the legal support supplied 

to enforce the will of the assessors. 

The consequences to many people have become apparent, and will continue to become 

apparent. Prior to this fiasco we felt a moral and civic responsibility to 

create employment, but it is difficult to pursue these goals 'with such 

overwhelming forces working to disrupt and destroy. From a staff of 25 in 1981, 

eight are now employed in the two separated operations. This could be called job 

creation in reverse. 

The past seven years have been a very distressing period, but nevertheless, we 

have obtained a valuable insight into a situation from which no taxpayer, 

challenging the system, will escape unscathed. The scars have many forms, 

horrendous costs on time and money, loss of livelihood for many people and all 

for what? For extra taxes? Hardly! Other commercial properties assessed for a 

small fraction of their values, properties left off the assessment rolls, 

hundreds of thousands of dollars written off the rolls after the manipulation of 

models, features, depreciation, obsolescence factors, etc.. 

While it is true that there is a higher court, and that twice we appeared before 

them, there is little one can do to limit the power of a system whose authority 

and resources are unlimited. The Nova Scotia Court of Appeal's role is a very 

limited one, in that they cannot adjudicate the merits of the case, only observe 

and judge the propriety of the proceedings at the lower court and board level. 

No one can change the events of the past. Damage has been inflicted and none of 

our elected representatives has cared to intervene. The type of situation that 

we uncovered was anticipated by the original drafters of the Assessment Act and, 

in the Act, there is a section that deems an assessment of property at any amount 
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greater or less than the value at which it should have been assessed by 25% to be 

fraudulent and unjust, and to result in criminal charges. Unfortunately, these 

charges must be brought within two years of the offence. The procedure in our 

case was drawn out for seven years and thus circumvented the use of that section. 

What we have at present is a civil service bureaucracy which few are prepared to 

challenge and one which is an entity answerable only unto itself. 

We have been damaged and others have been damaged through their actions, and the 

outcome we cannot predict. It is surely just another manifestation of those 

things which gives rise to so much public cynicism and mistrust of our legal and 

administrative systems. 

To avoid recurrences, we urge our legislators to have the following incorporated 

into the Assessment Act now. 

Once an assessor has set an assessment on a particular property that should 

be the end of his involvement. If a taxpayer chooses to appeal, the taxpayer 

should retain an independent appraiser to check the assessor's figures and the 

Province should do the same. Their choice should not be another assessor from 

within their own system but a competent and independent individual, one without a 

vested interest. This would avoid a situation where the assessor is scrambling 

and compromising to justify his own figures and would, we feel, create 

credibility and responsibility. 

That the Regional Assessment Appeal Board divorce itself entirely from the 

local assessment offices. At present the Recorder of this Court works in the 

Assessment Office and any one of you who have attended a Regional Assessment 

Appeal Court will have noted how, upon entering the room, the assessor and the 

Regional Assessment Appeal Court Judge appear to be sharing the same papers and 

conversing in friendly and familiar terms, with nothing to manifest the 

independence or detachment of the judge from the administration. 

That on a rotating basis the assessor's work papers undergo an audit by an 

independent appraisal firm to ensure proper valuation principles are applied and 

that uniformity of taxation is present. Such audit should be Province-wide and 

unannounced. 
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All judicial bodies involved in the assessment process be required by law to 

file their decisions within thirty days of the conclusion of the hearing. An 

extension to this only be granted upon application to a court of law. 

That a taxpayer who successfully reduces his assessment in excess of 15% be 

reimbursed for all costs and appraisal fees. 

That the Assessment Act be reviewed so that taxpayers and municipalities 

generally are treated on an equal basis throughout (i.e. no interest to either 

party or interest to both). 

That all records pertaining to an assessment be carefully preserved and 

available for audit or comparative purposes. 

We trust that our readers have been alerted by our experience and we hope no 

other taxpayer will ever have to endure the imposition of costs and anguish that 

we have had to to through over the past seven years. Freedoms are dearly won and 

easily lost, surely the right to appeal a property assessment should not be 

hindered or denied by persons on the public payroll who are appointed and paid to 

protect the public.  

We thank you for your interest, and we would like to remind you that, on some 

scale what happened to us could happen to you. We have in our files a great 

deal of information concerning assessment methodology and other surprises 

somewhat similar to those that we have shared with you. Should any of our 

readers wish to pursue this matter further, we would be pleased to share 

information gathered from our experiences. 

In closing, we believe that such an abuse of power as we have shown to you surely 

merits an independent examination by an appropriate authority. 

D. Porter & Son Limited 
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May 6, 1988 

BY HAND 

 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

This is further to yours of 
Dr. Stenning's report. 

April 27, 1988, regarding 

I have some of the information requested on the "List 
of Additional Information Requested of Mr. Smith..." and 
shall deal with it using the numbers on your list. 

1. Mr. Swim was a former member of the military 
police and then a member of the Fredericton 
City Police. He was an instructor and then 
Assistant Director at the Atlantic Police Academy 
before spending the last several years as a 
trainer in the Correctional Services Division 
of the Attorney General's Department. He was 
the successful candidate for his present position. 

This information will be provided. 

This information has been given previously to 
Dr. Apostle. 



Mr. John Briggs 
May 6, 1988 
Page 2 

Dartmouth. This was a short summary report 
provided to the Police Chief of Dartmouth prior 
to the city commissioning a detailed study by 
Professor Allan Grant of Toronto. 

Middleton. 

Will be provided. 

Will be provided. 

The information regarding public complaints 
and internal discipline will be provided. However, 
you should know the commission does not deal 
with complaints against the RCMP and maintains 
no information regarding complaints about that 
police force. 

In Dr. Stenning's report there is a question mark on page 
7 relating to Mr. Ronald Endres. Mr. Endres is a lawyer. 

George Smith advises he should have the balance of the 
information available within a week or so. You must ap- 
preciate that in addition to providing the information 
for Dr. Stenning, the Police Commission must continue 
to operate with a very small staff. However, we are en- 
deavouring to collect the information and I shall forward 
it along as soon as I have it. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. George Smith 

PA! 1 ERSON KITZ 
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May 5, 1988 

BY HAND 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the 
Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 

Dear John: 

Our File No. 9201/1  

The files from the Green Royal Commission are housed at 
the Nova Scotia Archives with reference number RG44 volume 
104-106. 

If Dr. Stenning wishes to have access to them, he should 
speak to John MacLeod at the Archives in the Government 
Records Division, to arrange for access. 

Yours truly, 

Darrel I. Pink 

DIP/jl 

c.c. Mr. Gerald Conrad, Q.C. 
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BARRISTERS&SOUCITORS 

BRUCE W EVANS 
Also of the Alberta bar) 

JEREMY GAY 
E. ANTHONY ROSS, M. Eng , P.Eng. 
W. BRIAN SMITH 
KEVIN DROLET 

604 QUEEN SQUARE 
P.O. BOX 852 

DARTMOUTH, NOVA SCOTIA 
B2Y 3Z5 

Telephone (902) 463-8100 
Factmile (902) 465-2313 

May 5, 1988 

File #1085-01 

ROYAL COMMISSION 
ON THE DONALD MARSHALL, JR. PROSECUTION 

Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, NS 
B3J 3K5 

Attention: George W. MacDonald, Esq. Q.C.  

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Re: Marshall Inquiry 

Enclosed herewith please find a photocopy 
January 30, 1975 which is self-explanatory. 

of an article of 

The Black United Front is interested in reviewing whatever 
interim reports and field notes exist as these relate to the 
examination as mentioned. 

It is my understanding that this was a three-year effort and that 
quite a few interim reports were filed, and that sometime in 1978 
or 1979 the Attorney-General of the day directed the termination 
of the examination program. 

Please be good enough to inquire from the solicitors for the 
Attorney-General and as appropriate, make the information 
available for review by the Black United Front. 

Yours very truly, 

SMITH, GAY, EVANS & ROSS 

PER: 
E. ANTHONY ROSS 

EAR/lms 
cc: G. Taylor 

Derrick 
Wildsmith 

Encl. 
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Al),FRALIAN INSTITUTE Gr CRIMINOLOGY 

28 April 1988 

The Commissioner 
Royal Commission on 
Donald Marshall Jnr 
Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halli fax 
Nova Scotia B3J 3K5 
CANADA 

Dear Sir, 

I am researching the incidence of wrongful conviction and I 
understand your Royal Commission is currently examining the 
case of Donald Marshall Jnr. Could you possibly place me 
on your mailing list so that I may receive a copy of the 
Commission's Report when this is available? Also I would 
be most interested in references to other cases involving 
wrongful conviction and any references to this would be 
greatly appreciated. 

Yours faithfully, 

Ivan Potas 
Criminologist 

10-18 Colbee Court, Phillip, ACT 2606 Telex: AA 61340 AUCRIM PO Box 28, Woden, ACT 2606 
Telephone: (0621833 833 Fax: (0621833 843 Telegraphic: AUSTCRIM 



Saint Mary's Uri' ,rsity , 

Halifax, Nova Scotia 
Canada 
B3H 3C3 

Faculty of Arts 
Office of the Dean 

May 3, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
HALIFAX, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

Thank you for your letter of May 5. I regret I am unable to 
act as a reviewer for Dr. Head's study but I am afraid I have 
other research and administrative committments. 

I have booked all day June 15, for the in-house workshop-
seminar and barring anything unforeseen, I will attend. 

Thank you for inviting me. 

Yours sincerely, 

) 

James H. Morrison 
DeNt of Arts 

JHM:jw 



Derrick 

MAY 1988 

BUCHAN DER' NICK & RING 
BARRISTERS SOLICITORS 

Flora I. Buchan. B.A., LL.B. 
Patricia Lawton Day, B.Sc., LL.B. 
Anne S. Derrick, B.A. (Hons.), LL.B. 
Dawna 3. Ring, B.A. (Hons.), LL.B. 

Sovereign Suite 205, 
5516 Spring Gan len Road 

Halifax, Nova Scotia 
f-13.11G6 

(902) 422-7411 
May 5, 1988 

Mr. Wylie Spicer 
The Royal Commission into 

the Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, N.S. 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Wylie: 

RE: Draft Order 

Please find enclosed the draft Order which I have prepared, 
specifically with respect to Mr. Marshall's application. I understand 
it is your intention to incorporate this in the final Order you will be 
preparing for submission to Chief Justice Glube. 

I submitted a draft Order with the material forwarded to you when 
I filed Mr. Marshall's application. I did not re-recite the paragraphs 
from this original draft Order relating to relevancy, the public 
interest, etc. because Chief Justice Glube is not directly stating this 
in her decision although, I suppose, it was implicit in her finding. I 
refer you to this previous draft in case it of any assistance to you. 

Please call me if I can be of help. I look forward to receiving a 
copy of the Order when it has been taken out. 

Yours sincerely, 

BU DERRICK & RING 

ASD/arm 
Marshall/ 
Spicer 
ASD 6A 



WAY 0 4 1988 

DALHOUSIE UNIVERSITY 
HALIFAX, N S 

B3H 1T2 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY 
AND SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY 

TELEPHONE (902) 424-6593 

May 3, 1988 

Mr. John Briggs 
Director of Research 
Royal Commission on the Donald Marshall Prosecution 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. Briggs: 

I am writing to inform you that we have received only 112 of 
the approximately 500 possible Officer Information Sheets from 
the RCMP (for provincial and municipal members). This represents 
a completion rate of less than 25 per cent. This is a 
disappointing response rate because it will make it very 
difficult (if not impossible) to do meaningful scientific 
analysis of the data for the RCMP itself, or to compare the RCMP 
data with that collected from the municipal police departments 
(MPDs). One normally obtains completion rates of 75 per cent or 
better for this type of survey in the Maritimes. Given the 
brevity of the questionnaire, the simple and straightforward 
nature of the questions, and the importance of the Inquiry, I 
frankly anticipated obtaining an 80 per cent completion rate from 
both the MPDs and the RCMP. We already have an 80 per cent 
completion rate for the MPDs, and it will probably be in excess 
of 85 per cent when all our MPD returns are tabulated. I 
appreciate that completion of these forms must be treated as a 
voluntary matter in the RCMP (as it was in the MPDs). However, I 
think increased emphasis on the significance of this data for the 
Inquiry should be able to improve the RCMP return rate. 

I would, at the same time, like to emphasize that I am not 
making, or implying, any criticisms of Inspector Murphy or 
Corporal Shaw in this matter. Both men have been very helpful 
and direct in sending out and collecting the Sheets. 

Yours sincerely, 

Richard Apostle 
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I ipoi  Department of Justice 

Canada 

4th Floor 
Royal Bank Building 
5161 George Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1M7 

426-7592 

May 4, 1988 

Ministere de la Justice 
Canada 

4ieme etage 
lmmeuble Banque Royale 
5161 rue George , 
Halifax, Nouvelle-Ecosse 
B3J 1M7 AR-21,613 

Or file 
NotredOssier 

Your file 
Votre dossier 

Mr. George W. MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the 

Donald Marshall, Jr. Prosecution 
Maritime Centre, Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear M 

RE: Donald Marshall Inquiry  

Mr. Douglas Rutherford has asked me to deliver 
copy of the Honourable Ray Hnatyshyn's letter to 
Mr. Clayton C. Ruby dated April 21, 1988. 

I accordingly enclose a copy of same for you. 

Yours very truly, 

Ja es D. Bissell 
General Counsel 
Director, Atlantic Region 

JDB/vpc 
Encl. 

to you a 

Canadg 



IND 
Minister of Justice 

and Attorney General of Canada  
Ministre de la Justice 
et Procureur general du Canada 

The HonoutaVe L'honoratle 

Ray Hnatyshyn, PC.00.MP:CP.CR.Depute 

Minister's File: 12-00-04(YD88-0969) 
Dept'l File: 

Mr. Clayton C. Ruby 
Ruby & Edwardh 
Barristers and Solicitors 
11 Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5R 1B2 

Dear Mr. Ruby: 

2 1 1988 

Thank you for your letter of March 18, 1988, asking me to 
order a reference to the Supreme Court of Canada pertaining to 
the validity of orders, issued by the Commission of Inquiry 
into the Marshall case, to certain members of the Nova Scotia 
Court of Appeal seeking to compel them to be examined. 

The issue has already been referred by application to the 
Supreme Court of Nova Scotia. A review of the materials filed 
in that application shows that the issue which appears to be 
raised is one which the courts in Canada and abroad have 
considered on a number of occasions. I have no doubt that the 
matter will be dealt with in a responsible way by the courts in 
Nova Scotia and I do not believe that a reference to the 
Supreme Court of Canada is advisable in the circumstances. 

I appreciate having been provided with the benefit of your 
views. 

With kindest regards, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 

Ortinal Signed By  
Originai Sign  if par  

Ray Hnatyshyn 

D. Rutherford/J. LaRocque/G. Racicot/ss3 



Ruby & Edwardh 
barristers 

n Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 182 
telephone (416) 964.9664 

May 3, 1988 

Chief Justice Constance Glube 
Nova Scotia Supreme Court 
Trial Division 
The Law Courts 
18)5 Upper Water Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 

My Lady: 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION ONLY 

Re: Donald Marshall, Jr. the Royal Commission 
S.H. 64118  

I do not understand how, without invitation from 
the Court, parties write to you with argument once a 
decision is reserved and under consideration after 
full argument in open court. You should have ignored 
Mr. Murray's letter to you of April 27, 1988, and I 
would ask that you equally ignore mine, but on 
reflection I thought it inappropriate to call you and 
ask you whether you wished for their submissions. 

The significant aspect of Jewitt is its adoption 
of the general language in Connelly v. DPP by the 
Supreme Court of Canada after many years in which this 
English authority had been subordinate in Canada to 
the long line of authority that Mr. Murray cited that 
decisions of the Attorney General cannot be reviewed 
by the Courts. The passage adopted in Jewitt at p.14 
was: 

"Are the courts to rely on the Executive to 
protect tlieir process from abuse? Have they not 
themselves an inescapable duty to secure fair 
treatment for those who come or are brought 
before them? To questions of this sort there is 
only one possible answer. The courts cannot 
contemplate for a moment the transference to the 
Executive of the responsibility for seeing that 
the process of law is not abused." 

Donald Marshall has "come before" you. The 
judicial "duty to secure fair treatment" for him, in 
the context of the present application, is to apply 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LLB., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LLB,. Li .M. 
Michael Codc, BA., LL B. McIvy!) Green, B.A., LL.B. • Marcia MatSul, LL.B. 



Ruby & Edward 
the rules of certiorari and jurisdictional error to 
the decision of the Royal Commission respecting 
Cabinet confidentiality. 

Ertel  supports the view that the'Courts are not 
powerless to intervene and assess, by Constitutional 
standards, decisions of the Attorney General--
decisions which not so long ago were thought, pursuant 
to the line of cases cited by Mr. Murray, to be 
examinable clnly in Parliament. 

But all of this is irrelevant to the central 
concern. Whatever might be the limitations of the 
Court in examining the decision making process 
exercised by the Attorney General--and we maintain 
that there are none that are relevant to the issues 
before you--there is nothing in the case law to 
suggest that when the government ct the day 
established a Royal Commission and included within its 
mandate an examination of the conduct of members of 
the cabinet in relation to the subject matter at 
issue , it would be right to exempt the decision 
making by -Lhe Attorney General from this assessment. 

Indeed, the idea of an immunity from Royal 
Commission Inquiry for the Attorney General alone is 
sufficiently surprising that one would wish high 
authority for the suggestion indeed! 

And it is even more surprising that, if such an 
immunity existed, the Attorney General's own counsel 
did not think to claim it when he was before the 
Court! 

Yours very truly, 

Clayton C. Ruby 

/ms 

cc Donald Murray, Esq. 
Messrs. Stewart, MacKeen & Covert 
Purdy's Wharf Tower 1 
1959 Upper Water Street 
P.O. Box 997 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 2X2 



Ruby & Edwardh 

v4lie Spicer, Esq. 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

James Saunders, Esq. 
Messrs. Patterson, Kitz 
10 Church Street 
P.O. lAnx 1 068 
Truro, Nova Scotia 
B2N 5E39 

Ms. Anne Derrick 
Messrs. Buchan, Derrick & Ring 
5516 Spring Garden Road 
Suite 205, Sovereign Building 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 1G6 
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MEMORANDUM  

DATE: 03 May 1988 

TO: The Honourable Mr. Justice T. Alexander Hickman 

The Honourable Mr. Justice Lawrence A. Poitras 
The Honourable Mr. Justice Gregory Thomas Evans 

Susan M. Ashley 
George MacDonald 

Wylie Spicer 
David B. Orsborn 
John Briggs 

RE: Media Policy 

As we head into the next phase of public hearings, I want to remind you 
of the media policy established in September. At that time and subsequently, 
members of the media were given a general information package when 
they registered. This included a tentative witness list, scheduled hearing 
dates, and a description of policy and procedures. 

Members of the media are all aware that the commission secretary is the 
official spokesperson on all matters. However, in the informal environment 
that has developed, this policy has been informally altered on a few 
occasions. 

It is fair to say that in the final analysis "off the record" does not exist 
in the media world. Journalists owe as much to their profession as lawyers 
do to theirs. 

Aside from anything else, it is extremely unfair to speak "off the record" 
to any member of the media unless the same privilege is extended to all 
reporters. Obviously that is impossible. Therefore, I strongly recommend 
that the original policy be followed in order to be as fair as possible to 
all representatives of the media. 

Please leave all media contact to the commission secretary. 



t FACULTY OF LAW, 
6 UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO 4  MAY 0 3 1988' 

78 Queen's Park 
Toronto, Canada M5S 2C5 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Commissioners 
Commission Counsel 
Director of Research 
Executive Secretary 

FROM: Professor J.L1.J. Edwards 

DATE: May 2, 1988 

SUBJECT: An Opinion outlining a series of alternative approaches to the 
office of D.P.P. 

I enclose for your perusal an opinion which is intended to complement 
the previous memoranda on the same central subject of why a statutory office 
of Director of Public Prosecutions is called for in Nova Scotia. 

In my next opinion I propose to relate these comparative experiences to 
the numerous other issues surrounding the Office of Attorney General. 

,TcL 
J.L1.J. Edwards 
Special Adviser to the Commission 
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Ruby & Edwardh 

barristers 

it Prince Arthur Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario 

M5R 1B2 
Telephone (416) 964-9664 

April 27, 1988 

George MacDonald 
Commission Counsel 
Royal Commission on the Donald 

Marshall, Jr., Prosecution 
Maritime Centre 
Suite 1026 
1505 Barrington Street 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3K5 

Dear Mr. MacDonald: 

Further to my last letter to you concerning the 
impropriety of putting before the Commission 
information obtained by experts, I would ask you to 
take a look at a decision called Pfizer Company 
Limited v. Deputy Minister of National Revenue for  
Customs in Excise (1977), 68 D.L.R. (3rd) 9 at p.15 
where Mr. Justice Pigeon, speaking for the Supreme 
Court of Canada said: 

"While the Board is authorized by statute to 
obtain information otherwise under the sanction 
of oath or affirmation..., this does not 
authorize it to depart from the rules of natural 
justice. It is clearly contrary to those rules 
to rely on information obtained after the hearing 
was completed without disclosing it to the 
parties and giving them an opportunity to meet 
it." 

This underscores the submission I have made to 
you that you will be placing the decision of the 
tribunal in jeopardy if you proceed in this way. 

Will you please remember that Sinclair Stevens is 
taking the Parker Royal Commission to the Federal 

Clayton Ruby, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. • Marlys Edwardh, B.A., LL.B., LL.M. 
Marcia Matsui, LL.B. Michael Code, B.A., LL.B. • Melvyn Green, B.A., LLB. • 



Ruby & Edwardh 

Court alleging violations of natural justice. There 
is no point in giving unhappy parties an invitation 
to do the same thing. 

Yours very truly, 

/ 
— 

Clayton C. Ruby 

/ms 
Enclosure 


